
AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

AVESON CORPORATION

AGLA Annex (Outdoor)
3053 Lincoln Avenue

Altadena California 91001

May 26, 2022 | 6:00 P.M.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRESENTATIONS TO
THE BOARD BY PARENTS AND CITIZENS

Aveson Corporation (“Aveson”), which operates Aveson School of Leaders and Aveson Global
Leadership Academy, welcomes your participation at the Aveson’s Board meetings.  The
purpose of a public meeting of the Board of Directors (“Board”) is to conduct the affairs of
Aveson in public.  We are pleased that you are in attendance and hope that you will visit these
meetings often.  Your participation assures us of continuing community interest in our schools.
To assist you in the ease of speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are
provided:

1. During normal operations, agendas are available at the door to the meeting.  Note that
the order of business on this agenda may be changed without prior notice. For more
information on this agenda, please contact: Aveson Charter Schools, 1919 Pinecrest Dr.,
Altadena, CA  91001.  Telephone: 626-797-1440. During remote operations, agendas
will be available in the Zoom meeting upon arrival. Agendas and board packets are also
posted at aveson.org

2. “Request to Speak” forms are available to all audience members who wish to speak on
any agenda items or under the general category of “Oral Communications.” You may
specify that you wish to speak on an agenda item by completing the form before the
meeting is called to order. Note: Special meetings do not include Oral Communications,
but members of the public may still speak to agendized items, as during regular
meetings.

3. “Oral Communications” is set aside for members of the audience to raise issues that are
not specifically on the agenda.  However, due to public meeting laws, the Board can
only listen to your issue, not engage in discussion or take action.  The Board may give
direction to staff to respond to your communication or you may be offered the option of
returning with a citizen-requested item. These presentations are limited to three (3)
minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed fifteen (15)
minutes.



4. You will be given an opportunity to speak for up to five (5) minutes on agenda items
when the Board discusses that item.

5. During remote operations, please keep your microphone muted, except when you are
called upon by the Board. The chat may not be used by the public during online
meetings. It shall only be used by the board to post public materials for the public.

6. When addressing the Board, speakers are requested to state their name and adhere to
the time limits set forth.

7. You may request that a topic related to school business be placed on a future agenda in
accordance with the guidelines in Board Policy.  Once such an item is properly
agendized and publicly noticed, the Board can respond, interact, and act upon the item.

8. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request,
Aveson may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with
disabilities. Individuals who require appropriate alternative modification of the agenda
in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact Aveson’s main office.

I. PRELIMINARY
A. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at .

B. ROLL CALL
Present           Absent

Javier Guzman ______ ______
Charles Jaecker-Jones ______ ______
Trinity Jolley ______ ______
Jeiran Lashai ______ ______
James Perreault ______ ______
Elsie Rivas Gómez ______ ______
Kat Ross ______ ______
Marisa White-Hartman ______ ______

Core Practice
Guiding Principle: Your commitment is to make others around you successful.

II. COMMUNICATIONS
A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation

shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall
not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, Board members will not respond to
presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction
to staff following a presentation.



III. PUBLIC SESSION AGENDA

A. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
1. Approval of Board Minutes: 04/28/2022
2. Approval of March bank and credit card statements
3. Approval of Amazon March statements

B. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Financial Report
2. Student Member Report
3. Site Directors’ Reports

Topics May Include: Curriculum & Instruction; Equity, Diversity, &
Inclusion; Events & Community; Student Achievement & Support;
Professional Development

a) ASL
b) AGLA

2. Executive Director’s Report
Topics May Include: Curriculum & Instruction; Equity, Diversity, &
Inclusion; Events & Community; Student Achievement & Support; Human
Resources; Professional Development; Operations

a) Annual Fund Update
b) LCAP (ASL, AGLA)

3. Covid Compliance Report
4. ACO Report
5. AGLA Leadership Subcommittee Study

C. ACTION ITEMS
1. Approve A-G Grant Plan -AGLA
2. Approve Employee Tax Credit Organization Selection
3. Approve Universal Pre-Kindergarten Implementation Grant -ASL
4. Approve virtual meeting due to emergency circumstances per AB 361

IV. ADJOURNMENT



1

Financial 

Update 
Thursday, 
May 26, 2022



Presentation Agenda

 Budget Timeline

 Governor’s Budget May Revise

 Monthly Financials

 Compliance Update

2



Budget 

Timeline
January-April

In January, the governor 
presents preliminary 

budget proposal for next 
fiscal year 

Begin preliminary budget 
draft for the next school 

year 
May

The governor releases May 
Revise

Revise tentative multi- year 
budget draft based on the 

May Revise 

June  
The governor signs final 

budget

The board adopts initial 
budget for the following 

school year

End of June

CDE Budget Due 

Budget due to 
Authorizer

July

Begin Revisions to 
Projected Budget (as 

needed)

August/September

Revision to Projected Budget 
reflecting actual funding, 

enrollment, personnel and non-
personnel historical data (as 

needed)

October-February

Continue to monitor 
projected budget as more 

actual information is 
available. Revise as 

needed.

3



Gov May Revise Proposals
 Details are still being released as of 5/18

 $55 billion higher than January’s Proposal

 6.56% statutory cost-of-living-adjustment (COLA)
increase

 $2.1 billion ongoing Prop 98 LCFF base funding

 “to mitigate the impacts of rising pension 
obligations, increased costs for goods and services, 

and other ongoing local budget concerns.”

4

Source: School Services of CA (SSC)



Enrollment/ADA
 $3.3 billion in ongoing General Fund plus an 

additional $463 million in one-time Proposition 98 
General Fund dollars.

 To mitigate the drop in enrollment, and subsequent ADA 
that is being experienced in 2021-22 by local 
educational agencies (LEAs) due to the pandemic.

 Allow all classroom-based LEAs the ability to be 

funded in 2021-22 on the greater of their current-year 
ADA or their current-year enrollment adjusted for pre-

COVID-19 absence rates. 

 The proposal to allow school districts the use of the 
average of the three prior years’ ADA for LCFF 
funding purposes will be adjusted to allow for this 

change in 2021-22.

5

Source: School Services of CA (SSC)



One Time Discretionary Funds
 $8 billion one-time funds based on per-pupil basis 

for all K-12 LEAs.

 Administration’s intent that these discretionary one-

time dollars be used to address student learning 
challenges, protecting staff levels and supporting 
the mental health and wellness of students and 

staff.

 Current estimate = $1,300 per student for 22-23 
(subject to change)

6

Source: School Services of CA (SSC)



Universal TK
 LEAs will be required to offer TK to any student 

whose fifth birthday occurs between September 
2 and February 2, inclusively, and maintain 
average TK classroom ratios of 12 to 1.

 TK add on = $2,813 per TK ADA to pay for the 
additional cost of lower classroom ratios

 No additional funding for TK facilities

7

Source: School Services of CA (SSC)



Nutrition
 $596 million to provide two free meals per day to 

any student who requests a meal

 Added $611.8 million in the May Revise to 
maintain meal reimbursement rates in 2022-23 to 
allow the continuation of offering high-quality, 
nutritious subsidized meals.

8

Source: School Services of CA (SSC)



Expanded Learning 

Opportunities Program(ELO-P)

 $4.8 billion ongoing funds

 $2,500 per eligible unduplicated (UDP) student

 Aveson would be required to offer the program 
to unduplicated students in grades TK-6 and 
provide access to at least half of these students

 9 hour school days and 30 intersession days

 Additional $63 million to one-time ELOP 
infrastructure funds

 Intended for infrastructure and arts and music 

programming needs for the ELOP.

9

Source: School Services of CA (SSC)



Minimum Wage

 Projected to increase to $15.50 per hour for all 
workers effective January 1, 2023

 Triggered by increasing costs due to inflation with 
official numbers coming in this summer (August)

 Labor Code Section 1182.12(c)(1)

10

Source: School Services of CA (SSC)

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=1182.12.&lawCode=LAB:~:text=(a)%20Notwithstanding%20any%20other%20provision,dollars%20(%2410)%20per%20hour.


Other May Revise Items

 Educator Workforce

 Categorical Program COLA

 Community Engagement

 Community Schools

 Facilities

 Early Childhood Education

 No significant changes from the Jan Proposal for 
special education, school transportation, 
independent study, college and career 
preparation, and early literacy.

11

Source: School Services of CA (SSC)



FY21-22 Combined Master Summary

12



FY21-22 Comparision to Approved 

Budget

13



FY21-22 Budget Highlights –

Combined YTD March 2022

16



FY21-22 Budget Highlights – AGLA 

YTD March 2022

17



FY21-22 Budget Highlights – ASL 

YTD March 2022

19



Other Budget Considerations

The following accounts are examples or areas 
that may have budget impacts that cannot be 
determined at this time –

 Additional One Time Funds

 8220 Child Nutrition Programs

 8800 Donations

 1000-3000 Staffing costs due to CA Supplemental 

Paid Sick Leave 2022 for COVID-19

 5845 Legal Fees 

 5875 Instructional Consultants

 Prior Year Adjustments

20



Additional Considerations

21

 Maintain enough cash on hand for monthly 
expenditures

 Plan ahead and consider the long term by 
projecting multi-year budgets

 Create backup plans, goals and deadlines

 Maintain a flexible budget as more 

information becomes available

 Next checkpoint for next year’s FY22-23 

budget is the June Budget bill



Cash Update – Cash is King

22



Compliance Update
Items for Board Agendas:

June

 ELO-P Plan

 Action: 2022-23 Preliminary Budget

 Action: 2022-23 LCAP & 2021-22 LCAP 
supplement

Posted as one document and includes: Budget 

Overview for Parents, LCAP Supplement, LCAP 
template Action Tables, LCAP Instructions

23



AVESON -Combined

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

WORKING 

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast YTD 2021-22 Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY21-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

INCOME

8011 Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid) 2,011,483       -                        147,548       147,548         265,585       265,585      265,585      265,585       265,585       77,692                77,692                77,692                77,692                77,694                 1,700,713         2,011,483     -                       310,770        15%

State Aid Deferrals -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -              -              -              -              -               -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

8012 Education Protection Act Funds 115,462           -                        -               -                 39,060          -               -               39,059          -                9,141                  -                      -                      -                      28,202                 87,260              115,462        -                       28,202           24%

8019 Charter Schools General Purpose - Prior Year (51,633)            -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                (10,326)              73,381                -                      (63,055)              (13,923)               (10,326)             (13,923)         37,710            (41,307)         80%

8096 In Lieu Property Tax 3,267,523       -                        -               249,441         498,882       332,588      -               665,176       332,588       -                      858,466             107,308             107,308             115,765              2,078,675         3,267,523     -                       1,188,848     36%

Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 5,342,835$     -$                      147,548$    396,989$      803,527$     598,173$    265,585$    969,820$     598,173$     76,507$             1,009,539$        185,000$           121,945$           207,738$            3,856,322         5,380,545     37,710            1,486,513     28%
5,342,835$         -$                          147,548$        396,989$          803,527$        598,173$       265,585$       969,820$        598,173$        76,507$                  1,009,539$            185,000$               121,945$               207,738$                3,856,322$          5,380,545$      

8181 Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611 115,606           -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      115,606              -                     115,606        -                       115,606        100%

8182 Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

8220 Child Nutrition Programs - Federal 398,996           -                        -               -                 114,429       34,169         26,441         32,532          40,420          41,056                30,969                39,900                -                      39,081                 289,046            398,996        -                       109,950        28%

8291 Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income 69,316             -                        -               -                 9,990            -               -               24,583          -                -                      -                      -                      8,840                  25,903                 34,573              69,316           -                       34,743           50%

8295 ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA 673,572           -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      710,700              -                     710,700        37,128            673,572        100%

8292 Title II, A Teacher Quality 13,999             -                        -               -                 1,411            -               -               -                -                1,446                  -                      -                      2,800                  8,342                   2,857                 13,999           -                       11,142           80%

8294 Title IV 20,000             -                        -               -                 5,000            -               -               5,000            -                -                      -                      -                      5,000                  5,000                   10,000              20,000           -                       10,000           50%

8290.1 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

8299 All Other Federal Revenue 310,662           -                        -               -                 6                    -               4,879           -                -                82,847                (3,169)                 -                      -                      226,099              87,732              310,662        -                       222,930        72%

Total 8100-8299 Federal Income 1,602,151$     -$                      -$             -$               130,836$     34,169$      31,320$      62,115$       40,420$       125,349$           27,800$             39,900$             16,640$             1,130,731$         424,208            1,639,279     37,128            1,177,943     74%

1,602,151$     -$                      -$             -$               130,836$     34,169$      31,320$      62,115$       40,420$       125,349$           27,800$             39,900$             16,640$             1,130,731$         424,208$          1,639,279$   

8311 Special Education - Entitlement (State) 375,464           -                        -               -                 28,299          38,308         -               31,551          31,551          -                      87,326                43,663                43,663                71,103                 129,709            375,464        -                       245,755        65%

State Aid Deferrals -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

8312 Mental Health-SPED 62,269             -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      62,269                 -                     62,269           -                       62,269           100%

8519 Prior Year Adjustment 3,863               -                        -               -                 3,863            -               -               -                3,958            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       7,821                 7,821             3,958              (3,958)           -102%

8520 State Child Nutrition 27,631             -                        -               -                 8,138            2,426           1,898           1,759            2,824            2,874                  2,129                  2,763                  -                      2,820                   19,919              27,631           -                       7,712             28%

8545 SB 740 289,002           -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      193,076             -                      -                      95,926                 -                     289,002        -                       289,002        100%

8550 Mandated Block Grant 18,631             -                        -               -                 -                -               18,631         -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       18,631              18,631           -                       -                      0%

8560 State Lottery 115,751           -                        -               -                 -                -               -               59,033          -                -                      50,789                -                      -                      5,929                   59,033              115,751        -                       56,718           49%

8591 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

8592 Mental Health-SPED -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

8593 CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant) 697,309           -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      697,309              -                     697,309        -                       697,309        100%

8590 All Other State Revenue 174,050           -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      174,050              -                     174,050        -                       174,050        100%

Total 8300-8599 State Income 1,763,970$     -$                      -$             -$               40,300$       40,734$      20,529$      92,343$       38,332$       2,874$                333,321$           46,426$             43,663$             1,109,406$         235,113$          1,767,928$   3,958$            1,528,858$   87%

1,763,970$     -$                      -$             -$               40,300$       40,734$      20,529$      92,343$       38,332$       2,874$                333,321$           46,426$             43,663$             1,109,406$         235,113$          1,767,928$   

8634 Food Service Sales 218,811           -                        -               3,087             18,255          31,139         263              57,729          40,475          605                     29,866                21,881                8,925                  25,303                 151,552            237,528        18,717            67,259           31%

8693 Field Trips -                    -               -                8,570                  10,810                -                      -                      22,952                 8,570                 42,332           42,332            (8,570)           0%

8694 Enterprise Revenue 190,897           4,002                    35,066         16,577           15,698          15,902         15,948         12,546          16,300          20,925                17,900                15,000                15,000                -                       152,963            200,863        9,966              37,934           20%

8801 Dontaions - Parents 132,913           4,194                    9,707           14,420           10,653          25,088         29,178         29,403          10,523          5,698                  4,063                  -                      -                      -                       138,864            142,927        10,014            (5,951)           -4%

8802 Donations - Private 50,000             -                        -               2,000             -                -               -               2,205            -                -                      750                     5,000                  5,000                  35,045                 4,205                 50,000           -                       45,795           92%

8803 Fundraising 40,000             -                        77                 586                1,082            809              -               356               -                868                     190                     4,000                  4,000                  28,032                 3,778                 40,000           -                       36,222           91%

8804 Computer Repair Fundraising 500                   -                        -               -                 -                -               -               500               -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       500                    500                -                       -                      0%

8699 All Other Local Revenue 34,958             24,937                 1,047           -                 695               1,378           3,882           10,341          2,220            1,083                  1,427                  3,051                  -                      6,623                   45,583              56,684           21,726            (10,625)         -30%

8792 SPED State/County -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

Total 8600-8799 Local Income 668,079$         33,133$               45,896$       36,670$         46,382$       74,317$      49,271$      113,080$     69,519$       37,748$             65,007$             48,932$             32,925$             117,955$            506,016            770,834        102,755          162,063        24%

668,079$         33,133$               45,896$       36,670$         46,382$       74,317$      49,271$      113,080$     69,519$       37,748$             65,007$             48,932$             32,925$             117,955$            506,016$          770,834$      

TOTAL INCOME 9,377,035$     33,133$               193,444$    433,659$      1,021,045$  747,392$    366,705$    1,237,358$  746,444$     242,478$           1,435,667$        320,258$           215,173$           2,565,830$         5,021,658         9,558,586     181,551          4,355,377     46%

9,377,035$     33,133$               193,444$    433,659$      1,021,045$  747,392$    366,705$    1,237,358$  746,444$     242,478$           1,435,667$        320,258$           215,173$           2,565,830$         5,021,658$      9,558,586$   

EXPENSE (10,128)$         -                        -               -                 -                

1100 Teachers'  Salaries 2,432,143       28,063                 177,108       209,731         204,301       202,793      239,076      204,370       202,489       189,468             228,504             190,497             190,497             114,298              1,657,398         2,381,193     (50,949)           774,745        32%

1200 Substitute Expense 97,782             7,005                    2,617           6,035             9,180            8,486           6,473           9,113            10,166          14,848                15,318                16,082                16,464                3,968                   73,924              125,755        27,972            23,859           24%

1300 Certificated Super/Admin 624,952           35,220                 57,605         56,145           56,286          56,348         61,140         47,807          48,848          48,848                49,848                44,056                52,165                -                       468,248            614,317        (10,635)           156,704        25%

1900 Other Certificated 720,362           4,858                    30,458         51,888           66,021          57,583         71,856         57,621          46,214          56,472                47,196                46,169                46,169                37,769                 442,973            620,275        (100,087)         277,389        39%

Total 1000 Certificated Salaries 3,875,239$     75,146$               267,788$    323,800$      335,788$     325,211$    378,545$    318,911$     307,718$     309,636$           340,866$           296,803$           305,294$           156,034              2,642,543         3,741,540     (133,699)         1,232,696     32%

3,875,239$     75,146$               267,788$    323,800$      335,788$     325,211$    378,545$    318,911$     307,718$     309,636$           340,866$           296,803$           305,294$           156,034$            2,642,543$      3,741,540$   

-                     

2100 Instructional Aide Salaries 704,882           17,804                 27,692         63,755           62,130          68,288         63,080         50,315          74,751          69,229                53,715                74,007                74,007                -                       497,045            698,775        (6,108)             207,838        29%

2200 Classified Support Salaries -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

2300 Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries 330,056           13,730                 28,773         29,230           31,089          30,945         30,215         30,099          31,701          31,382                32,314                30,654                36,187                -                       257,165            356,320        26,264            72,891           22%

2400 Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

2700 Classified Staff/ Maintenance 163,270           6,171                    13,798         13,560           13,678          14,269         14,057         12,604          16,501          16,138                15,239                16,138                16,138                -                       120,775            168,289        5,019              42,495           26%

2900 Other Classified Salaries 251,282           2,708                    22,165         25,156           24,799          24,389         25,813         24,585          26,093          26,498                27,779                27,407                27,115                -                       202,205            284,506        33,224            49,077           20%

Total 2000 Classified Salaries 1,449,490$     40,414$               92,427$       131,701$      131,696$     137,891$    133,166$    117,603$     149,046$     143,246$           129,048$           148,206$           153,447$           -                       1,077,189         1,507,890     58,400            372,301        26%

1,449,490$     40,414$               92,427$       131,701$      131,696$     137,891$    133,166$    117,603$     149,046$     143,246$           129,048$           148,206$           153,447$           -$                     1,077,189$      1,507,890$   

-                     

3301 OASDI - Social Security/Medicare 330,133           7,092                    21,932         27,560           28,313          28,044         31,058         26,396          27,654          27,406                28,492                27,591                28,442                20,154                 225,455            330,133        -                       104,679        32%

3302 MED - Medicare 77,209             1,659                    5,129           6,445             6,622            6,559           7,264           6,173            6,467            6,410                  6,663                  6,453                  6,652                  4,713                   52,727              77,209           -                       24,481           32%

3401 H&W - Health & Welfare 415,908           35,574                 37,210         18,427           33,860          25,358         35,466         34,000          31,599          35,014                35,085                35,085                16,000                15,566                 286,509            388,245        (27,663)           129,399        31%

3501 FUTA/SUTA 42,624             -                        -               -                 -                5,522           -               -                7,211            -                      -                      -                      29,890                -                       12,734              42,624           -                       29,890           70%

3601 Worker Compensation 62,299             10,637                 4,396           4,300             12,032          4,300           4,300           4,300            4,300            4,300                  -                      4,717                  4,717                  -                       52,865              62,299           -                       9,435             15%

3901 403B -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

Total 3000 Employee Benefits 928,173$         54,961$               68,668$       56,732$         80,826$       69,783$      78,088$      70,869$       77,232$       73,130$             70,240$             73,846$             85,701$             40,433                 630,289            900,509        (27,663)           297,883        32%

928,173$         54,961$               68,668$       56,732$         80,826$       69,783$      78,088$      70,869$       77,232$       73,130$             70,240$             73,846$             85,701$             40,433$              630,289$          900,509$      

-                     

4100 Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials 8,500               -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      (8,500)             8,500             100%

4200 Books and Other Reference Materials -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

4300 Materials and Supplies -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

4315 Custodial Supplies 25,250             633                       323               659                4,825            2,684           1,495           1,120            2,729            874                     2,634                  3,637                  3,637                  -                       15,342              25,250           -                       9,908             39%

4320 Education Software 28,474             4,617                    24,019         (316)               120               -               -               33                 -                -                      -                      -                      -                      1                           28,472              28,473           (1)                     2                     0%

4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 150,000           12,899                 19,511         19,144           9,469            7,281           9,943           6,536            14,247          16,436                10,477                15,000                15,000                6,805                   115,468            162,749        12,749            34,532           23%

4326 SPED Instructional Materials 11,694             137                       4,613           569                3,332            2,527           274              244               511               877                     32                        -                      -                      -                       13,082              13,114           1,420              (1,388)           -12%

4330 Office Supplies 20,000             1,313                    3,582           1,960             942               417              1,150           2,721            1,068            917                     -                      2,965                  2,965                  -                       14,071              20,000           -                       5,929             30%

4342 Athletics -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

4381 Plant Maintenance -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

4400 Noncap Equipment 1,500               -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      750                     750                     -                       -                     1,500             -                       1,500             100%

4410 Software/Licensing 61,446             6,512                    21,168         5,822             1,303            1,475           627              1,003            -                7,146                  -                      3,000                  3,000                  -                       45,057              51,057           (10,389)           16,389           27%

4420 Computers (individual items < $5k) 198,768           -                        -               -                 78,107          -               78,107         42,554          -                934                     -                      -                      -                      -                       199,702            199,702        934                  (934)               0%

4430 Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 9,633               1,361                    807               5,130             1,677            487              138              33                 -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       9,632                 9,632             (1)                     1                     0%

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 

8100-8299 Federal Income 

8300-8599 State Income 

8600-8799 Local Income 

1000 Certificated Salaries

2000 Classified Salaries

3000 Employee Benefits

4000 Books and Supplies



AVESON -Combined

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

WORKING 

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast YTD 2021-22 Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY21-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

4700 Food/Food Supplies -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

4710 Studetnt Food Service 444,172           8,782                    14,432         29,246           47,441          28,539         33,567         14,518          39,555          38,637                33,765                77,844                77,844                -                       254,718            444,172        -                       189,454        43%

4720 Other Food 4,318               -                        945               250                2,472            108              236              261               69                 162                     -                      -                      -                      -                       4,503                 4,503             185                  (185)               -4%

Total 4000 Supplies 963,755$         36,254$               89,400$       62,464$         149,688$     43,518$      125,538$    69,023$       58,179$       65,983$             46,907$             103,196$           103,196$           6,806$                 700,047$          960,152$      (3,603)$           263,708$      27%
963,755           36,254                 89,400         62,464           149,688       43,518         125,538      69,023          58,179          65,983                46,907                103,196             103,196             6,806                   - 700,047            960,152        

5200 Conference Fees 2,115               -                        -               -                 974               -               1,087           -                599               5,994                  651                     -                      -                      -                       8,654                 9,305             7,190              (6,539)           -309%

5300 Dues and Memberships 7,101               1,200                    1,882           330                462               1,675           100              645               6,720            250                     120                     -                      -                      -                       13,264              13,384           6,283              (6,163)           -87%

5400 Insurance 129,452           32,371                 10,791         10,791           10,791          10,790         10,790         10,790          10,790          21,580                -                      1,262                  1,262                  -                       129,484            132,008        2,556              (32)                 0%

5510 Utilities- Gas and Electric 123,614           5,989                    9,606           14,126           10,430          7,833           8,273           5,395            7,832            8,145                  6,782                  10,000                12,700                -                       77,628              107,110        (16,504)           45,986           37%

5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services 19,300             18,712                 18                 -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      397                     87                        87                        -                       18,729              19,300           -                       571                3%

5520 Security 2,000               18                         120               -                 -                -               120              -                120               -                      -                      811                     811                     -                       378                    2,000             -                       1,622             81%

5525 Utiliites - Waste 17,965             1,318                    1,369           1,575             1,650            1,628           1,253           929               1,644            1,628                  1,628                  1,671                  1,671                  -                       12,995              17,965           -                       4,970             28%

5530 Utilities - Water 25,439             277                       4,092           351                3,990            328              2,893           -                2,755            319                     2,601                  3,917                  3,917                  -                       15,004              25,439           -                       10,435           41%

5605 Equip Rental/Lease 27,800             2,385                    2,293           5,378             2,293            3,793           2,941           2,366            2,982            3,220                  2,750                  2,500                  2,500                  -                       27,652              35,402           7,602              148                1%

5610 Rent 671,103           99,713                 55,213         54,658           54,071          54,461         54,301         54,326          55,174          54,376                55,373                55,373                9,349                  -                       536,292            656,388        (14,715)           134,810        20%

5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings 29,963             8,453                    9,880           2,175             3,142            391              2,331           1,714            6,783            290                     2,644                  -                      -                      -                       35,160              37,804           7,840              (5,197)           -17%

5616 Repairs and Maintenance - Computers 5,176               -                        -               311                -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      2,433                  2,433                  -                       311                    5,176             -                       4,865             94%

5618 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense 6,689               -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      3,344                  3,344                  -                       -                     6,689             -                       6,689             100%

5800 Prof/Consulting -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

5803 Auditing Fees 23,176             3,360                    -               -                 (3,360)          -               -               -                1,935            -                      -                      -                      21,241                -                       1,935                 23,176           -                       21,241           92%

5807 Legal Settlements -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

5809 Banking Fees 7,000               468                       965               327                378               1,181           626              508               349               755                     641                     401                     401                     -                       5,557                 7,000             -                       1,443             21%

5810 Educational Consultants -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

5811 AEC -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

5812 Business Services 100,000           -                        8,333           8,333             8,333            8,333           8,333           8,333            8,333            8,398                  8,333                  12,306                12,306                324                      66,732              100,000        -                       33,268           33%

5824 District Oversight Fees 53,428             -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      53,428                 -                     53,428           -                       53,428           0%

5815 Advertising/Recruiting -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       53,428           100%

5830 Field Trips -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                5,339            27,230                6,269                  -                      -                      -                       32,569              38,838           38,838            (32,569)         0%

5836 Fingerprinting/Livescan 500                   -                        -               -                 -                -               50                -                109               -                      -                      171                     171                     -                       159                    500                -                       341                68%

5839 Fundraising Expense 2,316               500                       624               -                 -                1,192           -               -                430               3,334                  2,079                  -                      -                      -                       6,080                 8,158             5,842              (3,764)           -163%

5843 Interest Expense/Misc fee 12,000             938                       969               969                938               969              938              -                2,169            731                     -                      1,691                  1,691                  -                       8,619                 12,000           -                       3,381             28%

5845 Legal Fees 85,375             50                         3,894           3,201             16,502          12,759         10,243         12,700          22,062          8,126                  6,073                  -                      -                      -                       89,535              95,608           10,233            (4,160)           -5%

5848 Licenses and Other Fees 3,376               50                         -               -                 -                -               595              -                3,625            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       4,270                 4,270             894                  (894)               -26%

5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting 58,500             -                        4,200           -                 4,200            6,357           4,200           4,200            4,232            -                      4,200                  10,667                10,667                -                       27,388              52,922           (5,578)             31,112           53%

5854 Consultants - Other 73,297             12,520                 7,865           8,510             10,345          6,500           11,448         8,120            11,470          19,580                11,933                5,000                  5,000                  -                       96,358              118,291        44,994            (23,061)         -31%

5855 Ed Consultants 21,900             7,875                    4,835           -                 699               3,540           1,550           400               600               971                     2,100                  600                     600                     -                       20,470              23,770           1,870              1,430             7%

5856 Enterprise 31,000             800                       204               3,651             2,077            5,578           1,644           304               6,607            2,490                  2,038                  3,000                  -                      2,607                   23,355              31,000           -                       7,645             25%

5857 Payroll Services 25,500             1,449                    1,658           1,940             1,949            1,991           2,054           3,973            2,055            2,032                  2,045                  2,178                  2,178                  -                       19,100              25,500           -                       6,400             25%

5860 Printing and Reproduction 200                   -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      100                     100                     -                       -                     200                -                       200                100%

5861 PY Expenses (Unaccrued) -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

5862 Professional Development 75,380             6,767                    2,853           120                1,615            682              4,500           -                -                1,140                  3,559                  27,072                27,072                -                       17,677              75,380           -                       57,703           77%

5873 Financial Services -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

5874 SPED Encroachment -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

5875 SPED Consultants 285,868           3,860                    1,315           2,717             12,148          29,431         100,752      34,509          22,951          (7,702)                 81,542                21,561                21,561                -                       199,981            324,646        38,778            85,886           30%

5876 Sports -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

5877 Staff Recruiting/Hiring 1,200               -                        -               -                 -                1,200           -               -                -                334                     -                      -                      -                      -                       1,534                 1,534             334                  (334)               -28%

5878 Student Assessment 20,300             3,600                    13,358         -                 -                77                440              -                -                -                      1,932                  1,380                  1,380                  -                       17,475              22,167           1,867              2,825             14%

5881 Student Information System 26,000             4,731                    17,192         -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      2,039                  2,039                  -                       21,923              26,000           -                       4,077             16%

5883 Substitutes (Contracted) 42,800             -                        122               5,490             4,148            5,246           3,050           7,476            10,204          7,598                  11,980                8,312                  8,312                  -                       43,334              71,938           29,138            (534)               -1%

5887 Technology Services 148,984           10,537                 8,500           8,500             18,489          8,500           10,250         12,000          8,500            8,500                  17,000                19,104                19,104                -                       93,775              148,984        -                       55,209           37%

5893 Student Transportation -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

5899 Misc Operating Expenses 54,540             -                        -               -                 21,657          -               -               -                -                21,657                -                      5,613                  5,613                  -                       43,314              54,540           -                       11,226           21%

5910 Communications- Internet/Website Fees 37,653             453                       5,013           2,328             9,004            2,915           5,005           2,428            2,559            2,353                  2,109                  2,109                  2,109                  571                      32,057              38,956           1,303              5,596             15%

5915 Communications- Postage and Delivery 3,716               249                       -               262                -                -               489              250               19                 -                      27                        1,210                  1,210                  -                       1,268                 3,716             -                       2,448             66%

5920 Communications- Telephone & Fax 23,520             2,106                    2,106           2,805             2,103            1,488           1,887           1,868            1,895            249                     4,161                  1,550                  217                     1,084                   16,507              23,520           -                       7,013             30%

5999 Expense Suspense -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,285,246$     230,747$             179,269$    138,845$      199,028$     178,838$    252,141$    173,235$     210,841$     203,580$           240,968$           207,462$           181,045$           58,014$              1,766,524         2,454,013     168,767          572,150        6                     

2,285,246$     230,747$             179,269$    138,845$      199,028$     178,838$    252,141$    173,235$     210,841$     203,580$           240,968$           207,462$           181,045$           58,014$              1,766,524$      2,454,013$   

-                        -                     

6900 Depreciation Expense 55,205             5,038                    5,148           4,639             4,482            4,482           4,482           4,482            4,482            4,546                  4,482                  4,500                  4,500                  -                       41,782              55,265           60                    13,422           24%

6901 Amortization Expense -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

Total 6000 Capital Outlay 55,205$           5,038$                 5,148$         4,639$           4,482$          4,482$         4,482$         4,482$          4,482$          4,546$                4,482$                4,500$                4,500$                -$                     41,782              55,265           60                    13,422           24%

55,205$           5,038$                 5,148$         4,639$           4,482$          4,482$         4,482$         4,482$          4,482$          4,546$                4,482$                4,500$                4,500$                -$                     41,782$            55,265$        

7438 Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                      -                       -                      0%

Total 6000 Capital Outlay -$                 -$                      -$             -$               -$              -$             -$             -$              -$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                     -$                   -                      -                       -                      0%

-$                 -$                      -$             -$               -$              -$             -$             -$              -$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                     -$                   -$               

0

TOTAL EXPENSE 9,557,107$     442,559$             702,701$    718,182$      901,509$     759,723$    971,959$    754,123$     807,498$     800,121$           832,510$           834,014$           833,183$           261,287$            6,858,375$      9,619,369$   62,262$          2,752,161$   29%

9,557,107$     442,559$             702,701$    718,182$      901,509$     759,723$    971,959$    754,123$     807,498$     800,121$           832,510$           834,014$           833,183$           261,287$            6,858,375$      9,619,369$   

NET INCOME (LOSS) (180,072)$       (409,426)$           (509,256)$   (284,523)$     119,536$     (12,331)$     (605,254)$   483,235$     (61,054)$      (557,643)$          603,157$           (513,756)$          (618,010)$          2,304,543$         (1,836,716)       (60,783)         119,289          1,603,216     

(180,072)$       (409,426)$           (509,256)$   (284,523)$     119,536$     (12,331)$     (605,254)$   483,235$     (61,054)$      (557,643)$          603,157$           (513,756)$          (618,010)$          2,304,543$         (1,836,716)$     (60,783)$       119,289          23,081           

0$                     -$                      -$             -$               -$              (0)$               -$             -$              (0)$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                     -$                   (0)$                 

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6000 Capital Outlay



AVESON -Combined

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

WORKING 

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast YTD 2021-22 Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY21-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-20 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Accrual

Beginning Cash Balance 1,796,971            1,905,351   1,831,607     2,051,404    2,169,468   2,346,703   1,842,814    2,549,680    2,485,500          1,892,792          2,470,949          1,932,193          1,309,183           

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Income (Loss) (409,426)              (509,256)     (284,523)       119,536       (12,331)       (605,254)     483,235       (61,054)        (557,643)            603,157             (513,756)            (618,010)            2,304,543           

1 Change in Accounts Receivable 6,437                    (46)               1                    4,286            

1.1 Due from Grantor 735,198               321,766       578,413         5,170            109,728      (28,339)       55,091          (11,001)        

2 Change in Accounts Payable (56,539)                70,766         (77,973)         (16,563)        16,643         11,367         (60,697)        30,382          (43,930)              

Clean Energy funds - refund 30,677                (134,000)             

Change in Other Liabilites -                           -                           -                           -                            

5 Change in Payroll Liabilites (177,185)              4,986           (6,277)            5,438            (1,804)         (6,063)         5,412            (1,990)          1,227                  

6 Change in Prepaid Expenditures 52,367                 0                    -                           -                           -                           -                            

7 Change in Deferred Revenue (24,508)                36,392         5,518             60,518         119,918      240,059       9,000                  -                           -                           -                           (1,892,721)          

8 Depreciation Expense (17,962)                1,648           4,639             4,482            4,482           4,482           4,482            4,482            (7,039)                 -                           -                           -                           -                            

Cash Flow from Investing Activities -                           -                           -                           -                            

Capital Expenditures -                           -                           -                           -                            

Change in Security Deposits

Cash Flow from Financing Activities -                           -                           -                           -                            

Source- Sale of Receivables -                           -                           -                           -                            

Use- Sale of Receivables -                           -                           -                           -                            

Source- Loans -                           -                           -                           -                            

Use- Loans (25,000)        (25,000)        (25,000)              (25,000)              (25,000)              (5,000)                 

Ending Cash Balance (Cash on Hand) 1,905,351            1,831,607   2,051,404     2,169,468    2,346,703   1,842,814   2,549,680    2,485,500    1,892,792          2,470,949          1,932,193          1,309,183          1,587,005           

P-1 P-2PRIOR YEAR P-2



AVESON - AGLA

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

SECOND 

INTERIM

BUDGET ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS Forecast Forecast YTD 2021-22

 WORKING 

Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY21-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

INCOME

8011 Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid) 942,073            76,024            76,024        136,843     136,843       136,843       136,843     136,843       21,162         21,162         21,162         21,162         21,162            857,425         942,073          -                       84,648           9%

State Aid Deferrals -                    -                  -                 -                  

8012 Education Protection Act Funds 48,122              -               18,394        18,394        -               -               -               11,334            36,788           48,122            -                       11,334           24%

8019 State Aid-Prior Years (26,554)             (5,310)          34,110         (28,800)        (8,971)             (5,310)            (8,971)             17,583            (21,244)          

8096 In Lieu Property Tax 1,361,831         -               107,260      214,519     143,013       -               286,026     166,294       429,233       15,487            917,111         1,361,831       -                       444,720         33%

Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 2,325,472$      -$             76,024$          183,284$    369,756$   279,856$     136,843$     441,263$   303,137$     15,852$       484,505$     21,162$       (7,638)$        39,012$          1,806,014     2,343,055$     17,583            519,458         22%

-$                  

8181 Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611 69,568              69,568            -                 69,568            -                       69,568           100%

8182 Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health -                    -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8220 Child Nutrition Programs - Federal 126,531            35,825        11,000         7,887           11,580        12,771         13,409         9,520           12,653         11,885            92,473           126,531          -                       34,058           27%

8291 Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income 44,200              -               4,346          -               19,040        -               -               -               8,840           11,974            23,386           44,200            -                       20,814           47%

8295 ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA 453,158            453,158          -                 453,158          -                       453,158         100%

8292 Title II, A Teacher Quality 5,852                -               -              -               -               -               -               1,170           4,682              -                 5,852               -                       5,852             100%

8294 Title IV 10,000              -               2,500          2,500          -               -               -               2,500           2,500              5,000             10,000            -                       5,000             50%

8290.1 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD -                    -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8299 All Other Federal Revenue 260,423            4                 1,925           74,135         (2,021)          186,379          76,065           260,423          -                       184,358         71%

Total 8100-8299 Federal Income 969,732$          -$             -$                -$            42,675$     11,000$       9,813$         33,120$     12,771$       87,545$       7,499$         12,653$       12,510$       740,146$       196,923         969,732$        -                       772,808         80%

8311 Special Education - Entitlement (State) 161,688            -               6,757          18,920         12,163        12,163         33,344         16,672         16,672         44,997            50,003           161,688          -                       111,685         69%

State Aid Deferrals -                 -                  

8312 Mental Health-SPED 30,347              30,347            -                 30,347            

8519 Prior Year Adjustment -                    2,198           2,198             2,198               2,198               (2,198)            0%

8520 State Child Nutrition 8,313                2,466          753               546              527             901              945              646              831              698                 6,138             8,313               -                       2,175             26%

8545 SB 740 283,981            -               -              -               -               190,455       -               -               93,526            -                 283,981          -                       283,981         100%

8550 Mandated Block Grant 11,518              -               11,518         -              -               -               -               -               -               11,518           11,518            -                       -                     0%

8560 State Lottery 48,386              -               -               27,814        -               -               23,930         -               -               (3,358)             27,814           48,386            -                       20,572           43%

8591 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF -                    -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8592 Mental Health-SPED -                    -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8593 CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant) 338,224            338,224          -                 338,224          -                       338,224         100%

8590 All Other State Revenue 29,400              29,400            -                 29,400            -                       29,400           100%

Total 8300-8599 State Income 911,858$          -$             -$                -$            9,223$       19,673$       12,064$       40,504$     15,262$       945$            248,376$     17,503$       16,672$       533,834$       97,671           914,056$        2,198              783,839         86%

8634 Food Service Sales 89,250              -               15,312         25                28,819        19,985         156              14,820         8,925           8,925           6,000              64,297           102,967          13,717            24,953           28%

8693 Field Trips -                    -               -              -               -              -               7,670           7,360           -               -               22,952            7,670             37,982            37,982            (7,670)            0%

8694 Enterprise Revenue 897                   -               53               844             125              897                1,022               125                  1                    0%

8801 Donations - Parents 66,850              2,097           4,853               7,219           5,327          12,794         14,589         14,701        7,227           2,849           2,032           71,655           73,687            6,837               (4,805)            -7%

8802 Donations - Private 25,000              -               860              -               1,102          500              2,500           2,500           17,538            1,962             25,000            -                       23,038           92%

8803 Fundraising 20,000              -               77                    432              541             405               356             640              70                2,000           2,000           13,478            2,452             20,000            -                       17,548           88%

8804 Computer Repair Fundraising 500                   500             500                500                  -                       -                     0%

8699 All Other Local Revenue 4,450                18,038         523                  285             716               325              5,166          334              531              258              25,918           26,176            21,726            (21,468)          -482%

8792 SPED State/County -                    -               -              -               -              -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

Total 8600-8799 Local Income 206,947$          20,135$       5,454$            8,511$        6,206$       29,226$       14,939$       51,489$     27,546$       11,846$       25,165$       13,425$       13,425$       59,968$          175,350         287,333$        80,386            31,597           15%

TOTAL INCOME 4,414,008$      20,135$       81,478$          191,795$    427,859$   339,755$     173,659$     566,376$   358,715$     116,188$     765,544$     64,743$       34,970$       1,372,959$    2,275,959$   4,514,176$     100,168$        2,107,702$   48%

EXPENSE -$                  

1100 Teachers'  Salaries 1,149,694         14,148         90,350            98,929        91,814        94,733         106,696       95,350        92,342         79,971         96,465         81,000         81,000         48,600            764,334         1,071,399       (78,294)           385,359         34%

1200 Tutor/Substitute Expense 54,000              34                275                  3,733           5,477          6,722           5,494           5,819          5,777           11,154         12,496         12,496         12,496         44,484           81,972            27,972            9,516             18%

1300 Certificated Super/Admin 237,785            9,371           12,295            18,382        20,225        22,475         27,267         13,204        22,850         20,225         20,285         20,285         20,285         166,294         227,150          (10,635)           71,490           30%

1900 Other Certificated 338,823            4,699           13,670            22,479        30,877        32,673         39,811         33,872        21,403         31,304         19,622         21,000         21,000         12,600            230,788         305,010          (33,813)           108,035         32%

Total 1000 Certificated Salaries 1,780,301$      28,253$       116,591$        143,523$    148,393$   156,603$     179,268$     148,245$   142,372$     142,654$     148,869$     134,781$     134,781$     61,200            1,205,901     1,685,531$     (94,770)           574,401         32%

2100 Instructional Aide Salaries 311,491            2,507           13,332            26,300        25,823        24,802         24,650         21,686        30,183         27,525         23,425         30,183         30,183         196,808         280,598          (30,893)           114,683         37%

2200 Classified Support Salaries -                    -                  -              -              -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

2300 Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries 139,928            6,709           14,733            14,305        16,675        13,947         13,434         13,168        14,812         14,623         14,595         14,595         14,595         122,406         166,192          26,264            17,522           13%

2400 Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries -                    -              -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

2700 Classified Staff/ Maintenance 59,256              1,357           2,738               2,788           3,599          5,215           5,315           4,231          4,600           6,261           5,412           6,261           6,261           36,103           54,037            (5,220)             23,153           39%

2900 Other Classified Salaries 60,347              1,219           5,163               7,930           7,598          7,430           7,567           6,946          8,153           8,401           9,018           9,310           9,018           60,407           87,753            27,406            (60)                 0%

Total 2000 Classified Salaries 571,021$          11,792$       35,966$          51,322$      53,696$     51,393$       50,966$       46,031$     57,748$       56,810$       52,450$       60,349$       60,056$       -                  415,724         588,579$        17,558            155,298         27%

3301 OASDI - Social Security/Medicare 145,782            2,442           9,352               11,882        12,337        12,698         14,077         11,848        12,225         12,164         12,308         12,098         12,080         10,270            99,025           145,782          -                       46,757           32%

3302 MED - Medicare 34,094              571              2,187               2,779           2,885          2,970           3,292           2,771          2,859           2,845           2,879           2,829           2,825           2,402              23,159           34,094            -                       10,935           32%

3401 H&W - Health & Welfare 209,096            13,866         15,816            7,739           15,959        13,715         18,672         17,069        14,667         15,929         16,000         16,000         16,000         133,433         181,433          (27,663)           75,663           36%

3501 FUTA/SUTA/ETT 21,757              2,584           3,359           15,814         -                  5,943             21,757            -                       15,814           73%

3601 Worker Compensation 27,510              5,319           2,246               2,150           6,016          2,150           1,763           1,763          2,107           2,107           945              945              -                  25,620           27,510            -                       1,890             7%

3700 403B -                    -               -                  -              -              -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

Total 3000 Employee Benefits 438,239$          22,198$       29,601$          24,550$      37,196$     34,117$       37,804$       33,451$     35,218$       33,045$       31,187$       31,873$       47,664$       12,672            287,180         410,576$        (27,663)           151,059         34%

4100 Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials 8,500                -                 -                  (8,500)             8,500             100%

4200 Books and Other Reference Materials -                    -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4300 Materials and Supplies -                    -                  -              -               -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4315 Custodial Supplies 10,250              291                  79                2,205          1,608           695              214             313              862              1,243           1,371           1,371           -                  6,264             10,250            -                       3,986             39%

4320 Education Software 23,500              23,695            (316)            120             1                     23,499           23,500            (0)                     1                    0%

4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 28,000              2,903           4,039               3,363           1,874          4,209           2,165           1,612          6,778           5,687           2,119           3,000           3,000           32,630           40,749            12,749            (4,630)            -17%

4326 SPED Instructional Materials 5,093                88                405                  85                2,071          2,126           274              45               140              864              6,098             6,098               1,005               (1,005)            -20%

4330 Office Supplies 10,000              960              2,231               1,152           169             61                 600              261             424              148              1,998           1,998           -                  6,004             10,000            -                       3,996             40%

4342 Athletics -                    -                  -              -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4381 Plant Maintenance -                    -                  -              -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4400 Noncap Equipment 1,500                750              750              -                  -                 1,500               -                       1,500             100%

4410 Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 27,000              547                  1,642           1,276           3,862           3,000           3,000           7,328             13,328            (13,672)           19,672           73%

4420 Computers (individual items < $5k) 198,423            78,107        78,107         42,209        198,423         198,423          0                      (0)                   0%

8100-8299 Federal Income 

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 

8300-8599 State Income 

8600-8799 Local Income 

1000 Certificated Salaries

2000 Classified Salaries

3000 Employee Benefits

4000 Books and Supplies



AVESON - AGLA

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

SECOND 

INTERIM

BUDGET ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS Forecast Forecast YTD 2021-22

 WORKING 

Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY21-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

4430 Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 3,573                376              204                  2,994           3,573             3,573               (0)                     0                    0%

4700 Food/Food Supplies -                    -                  -              -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4710 Student Food Service 147,984            4,391           7,216               14,623        20,707        11,679         14,679         6,996          19,385         18,683         16,545         6,539           6,539           118,360         147,984          -                       29,624           20%

4720 Other Food 1,459                202                  195              475             108               172              261             69                162              1,643             1,643               184                  (184)               -13%

Total 4000 Supplies 465,282$          8,717$         38,830$          23,815$      105,728$   21,066$       96,691$       51,598$     27,109$       30,269$       19,907$       16,658$       16,658$       1$                   403,823$       457,048$        (8,234)$           61,459$         13%

-                 -                  
-                 -                  

5200 Conference Fees 1,000                399             547              599              2,787           203              4,332             4,535               3,535               (3,332)            -333%

5300 Dues and Memberships 3,651                1,150           965                  115              412             409               50                550             2,855           124              60                6,630             6,690               3,039               (2,979)            -82%

5400 Insurance 65,000              16,186         5,396               5,396           5,396          5,395           4,424           4,424          5,287           10,574         1,262           1,262           62,476           65,000            -                       2,524             4%

5510 Utilities- Gas and Electric 42,000              1,388           2,547               4,714           3,609          2,343           2,523           2,179          2,074           2,381           2,085           3,500           4,700           23,757           34,042            (7,958)             18,243           43%

5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services 50                     10                    20                20                10                  50                    -                       40                  81%
5520 Security 1,500                120                  120              120              570              570              360                1,500               -                       1,140             76%

5525 Utiliites - Waste 4,400                366              371                  366              371             366               282              165             371              366              366              505              505              3,024             4,400               -                       1,376             31%

5530 Utilities - Water 5,400                277              295                  351              349             328               324              642              319              1,258           1,258           2,885             5,400               -                       2,515             47%

5605 Equip Rental/Lease 13,700              1,235           1,147               1,147           1,147          940               1,349           1,159          1,461           1,576           1,375           1,250           1,250           11,160           15,035            1,335               2,540             19%

5610 Rent 552,909            91,580         45,925            46,025        46,025        45,977         46,230         46,230        46,025         46,025         46,025         46,025         460,039         552,089          (820)                92,870           17%

5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings 14,963              2,766           6,000               2,573          361               1,874           1,388          4,280           5                  335              19,248           19,583            4,620               (4,285)            -29%

5616 Repairs and Maintenance - Computers 2,101                311              895              895              311                2,101               -                       1,790             85%

5618 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense 5,189                2,594           2,594           -                 5,189               -                       5,189             100%

5800 Prof/Consulting -                    -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5803 Auditing Fees 11,273              1,680           (1,680)        821              10,453         821                11,273            -                       10,453           93%

5807 Legal Settlements -                    -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5809 Banking/CC/Other Fees 3,500                158              483                  163              81               590               310              254             175              458              415              206              206              2,672             3,500               -                       828                24%

5810 Educational Consultants -                    -              -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5811 AEC -                    -              -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5812 Business Services 41,772              4,167               3,000           3,583          3,417           3,417           3,417          4,083           4,115           4,083           4,083           4,083           324                 29,199           41,772            -                       12,574           30%

5824 District Oversight Fees 23,255              23,255            -                 23,255            -                       23,255           100%

5815 Advertising/Recruiting -                    -               -               -              -               -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5830 Field Trips -                    -               -               -              5,339           27,230         6,269           32,569           38,838            38,838            (32,569)          0%

5836 Fingerprinting/Livescan 250                   50                100              100              50                  250                  -                       200                80%

5839 Fundraising Expense 1,087                250              624                  213               302              2,076           2,079           3,465             5,544               4,457               (2,378)            -219%

5843 Interest Expense/Misc fee 6,000                469              484                  484              469             397               384              1,075           358              939              939              4,122             6,000               -                       1,878             31%

5845 Legal Fees 15,375              50                1,132           488             509              12,700        52                642              2,552           15,574           18,126            2,751               (199)               -1%

5848 Licenses and Other Fees 2,025                292              2,375           2,667             2,667               642                  (642)               -32%

5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting 30,500              2,100               2,100          2,606           1,722           2,058          2,058           2,100           7,878           7,878           12,644           30,500            -                       17,856           59%

5854 Consultants - Other 31,538              6,260           3,933               4,255           5,143          3,235           4,733           3,979          5,620           9,689           5,666           2,500           2,500           46,847           57,513            25,976            (15,309)          -49%

5855 Ed Consultants 5,848                2,400           2,940           508              171              6,019             6,019               171                  (171)               -3%

5856 Enrichment -                    -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5857 Payroll Services 12,750              724              829                  970              974             996               1,027           1,987          1,027           1,016           1,023           1,089           1,089           9,550             12,750            -                       3,200             25%

5860 Printing and Reproduction 200                   100              100              -                 200                  -                       200                100%

5861 PY Expenses (Unaccrued) -                    -              -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5862 Professional Development 38,230              6,767           1,948               115             175               4,500           875              11,925         11,925         -                  13,505           38,230            -                       24,725           65%

5873 Financial Services -                    -               -               -              -               -               -               -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5874 SPED Encroachment -                    -              -               -               -              -               -               -               -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5875 SPED Consultants 101,928            3,860           965                  2,073           641             2,061           41,694         10,998        5,876           6,502           18,135         4,561           4,561           74,670           101,928          -                       27,258           27%

5876 Sports -                    -               -               -              -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5877 Staff Recruiting/Hiring 492                   492               334              826                826                  334                  (334)               -68%

5878 Student Assessment 6,800                3,600           440              1,380           1,380           4,040             6,800               -                       2,760             41%

5881 Student Information System 13,500              2,365           8,596               1,269           1,269           10,961           13,500            -                       2,539             19%

5883 Substitutes (Contracted) 24,200              122                  2,440           2,562          3,660           2,196           4,714          8,418           6,344           9,882           6,500           6,500           30,456           53,338            29,138            (6,256)            -26%

5887 Technology Services 55,604              5,268           4,250               4,250           9,244          4,250           4,203           6,000          4,236           4,236           8,486           591              591              45,937           55,604            -                       9,667             17%

5893 Student Transportation -                    -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5899 Misc Operating Expenses 51,887              21,657        21,657         4,287           4,287           43,314           51,887            -                       8,573             17%

5910 Communications- Internet/Website Fees 15,607              26                2,104               1,114           3,690          1,177           2,118           878             944              836              716              716              716              571                 12,888           15,607            -                       2,719             17%

5915 Communications- Postage and Delivery 1,907                125              116              253              125             10                27                626              626              629                1,907               -                       1,278             67%

5920 Communications- Telephone & Fax 7,944                802              802                  835              801             71                 694              781             806              209              1,708           217              217              5,802             7,944               -                       2,142             27%

5999 Expense Suspense -                    -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 1,215,334$      149,752$     94,181$          79,257$      110,149$   82,398$       126,720$     103,985$   106,982$     150,032$     114,464$     106,847$     72,475$       24,149$          1,003,456     1,321,391$     106,057          211,878         17%

-                  

6900 Depreciation Expense 34,791              3,167           3,167               2,913           2,834          2,834           2,834           2,834          2,834           2,834           2,834           2,852           2,852           -                  26,252           34,791            -                       8,539             25%

6901 Amortization Expense -                    -               -                  -              -              -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

Total 6000 Capital Outlay 34,791$            3,167$         3,167$            2,913$        2,834$       2,834$         2,834$         2,834$       2,834$         2,834$         2,834$         2,852$         2,852$         -$                26,252           34,791$          -                       8,539             25%

7438 Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest -                    -               -                  -              -              -               -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                 -                  0%

Total Other Outgo -$                  -$             -$                -$            -$           -$             -$             -$           -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$                -                     -$                -                       -                     -                     

TOTAL EXPENSE 4,504,968$      223,880$     318,336$        325,379$    457,996$   348,411$     494,284$     386,144$   372,263$     415,643$     369,711$     353,360$     334,487$     98,023$          3,342,335     4,497,916       (7,052)$           1,162,633$   26%

NET INCOME (LOSS) (90,960)$          (203,745)$   (236,859)$       (133,585)$   (30,136)$    (8,656)$        (320,625)$   180,232$   (13,547)$     (299,455)$   395,833$     (288,617)$   (299,517)$   1,274,937$    (1,066,376)    16,260            107,220          945,069         

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6000 Capital Outlay



AVESON - ASL

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

SECOND 

INTERIM

BUDGET ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS Forecast Forecast YTD 2021-22

 Working 

Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY21-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

INCOME

8011 Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid) 1,069,410        -                71,524             71,524           128,742         128,742          128,742          128,742        128,742         56,530            56,530           56,530              56,530              56,532              843,288         1,069,410       -                        226,122          21%

State Aid Deferrals -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

8012 Education Protection Act Funds 67,340              -                20,666           20,665           -                 9,141              -                 -                    16,868              50,472           67,340            -                        16,868            25%

8019 State Aid-Prior Years (25,079)            (5,016)             39,271           (34,255)            (4,952)              (5,016)            (4,952)             20,127             (20,063)          80%

8096 In Lieu Property Tax 1,905,692        -                142,181         284,363         189,575          379,150        166,294         429,233         107,308            107,308            100,279            1,161,564      1,905,692       -                        744,128          39%

Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 3,017,363$      -$              71,524$           213,705$       433,771$       318,317$        128,742$       528,557$      295,036$       60,655$          525,035$       163,838$          129,583$         168,727$         2,050,308      3,037,490$    20,127             967,055          32%

-$                  

8181 Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611 46,038              46,038              -                 46,038            -                        46,038            100%

8182 Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

8220 Child Nutrition Programs - Federal 272,465            78,604           23,168            18,554            20,952           27,649           27,647            21,449           27,247              27,196              196,574         272,465          -                        75,891            28%

8291 Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income 25,116              -                5,644             -                  5,543             -                 -                    13,929              11,187           25,116            -                        13,929            55%

8295 ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA (One time) 220,414            257,542            -                 257,542          37,128             220,414          100%

8292 Title II, A Teacher Quality 8,147                -                1,411             -                  -                 1,446              -                    1,629                3,661                2,857              8,147              -                        5,290              65%

8294 Title IV 10,000              -                2,500             2,500             -                 -                  -                    2,500                2,500                5,000              10,000            -                        5,000              50%

8290.1 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD -                    -                -                  -                 -                 -                  -                    -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

8299 All Other Federal Revenue 50,239              2                     2,954              -                 8,712              (1,148)            39,720              11,667           50,239            -                        38,572            77%

Total 8100-8299 Federal Income 632,419$         -$              -$                 -$               88,161$         23,168$          21,508$          28,995$        27,649$         37,804$          20,301$         27,247$            4,129$              390,585$         227,285         669,547$       37,128             405,134          64%

(37,128)$          

8311 Special Education - Entitlement (State) 213,776            -                21,542           19,388            19,388           19,388           53,982           26,991              26,991              26,106              79,706           213,776          -                        134,070          63%

State Aid Deferrals -                 -                  -                        

8312 Mental Health-SPED 31,922              31,922              -                 31,922            -                        31,922            100%

8519 Prior Year Adjustment 3,863                3,863             1,760              5,623              5,623              1,760                (1,760)             -46%

8520 State Child Nutrition 19,318              5,672             1,673              1,352              1,232             1,923              1,929              1,483             1,932                2,122                13,781           19,318            -                        5,537              29%

8545 SB 740 5,021                -                -                  -                 -                 -                  2,621             -                    -                    2,400                -                 5,021              -                        5,021              100%

8550 Mandated Block Grant 7,113                -                7,113              -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    7,113              7,113              -                        -                      0%

8560 State Lottery 67,365              -                -                  31,219           -                 -                  26,859           -                    -                    9,287                31,219           67,365            -                        36,146            54%

8591 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

8592 Mental Health-SPED -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

8593 CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant) 359,085            359,085            -                 359,085          -                        359,085          100%

8590 All Other State Revenue 144,650            144,650            -                 144,650          -                        144,650          100%

Total 8300-8599 State Income 852,113$         -$              -$                 -$               31,077$         21,061$          8,465$            51,839$        23,071$         1,929$            84,945$         28,923$            26,991$           575,572$         137,441         853,872$       1,760               714,671          84%

8634 Food Service Sales 129,561            -                3,087              18,255           15,827            237                 28,910           20,491           449                 15,046           12,956              19,303              87,256           134,561          5,000                42,305            33%

8693 Field Trips -                    -                -                  900                 3,450             -                    -                    900                 4,350              4,350                (900)                0%

8694 Enterprise Revenue 190,000            4,002            35,066             16,577           15,645           15,902            15,948            11,702           16,300           20,925            17,775           15,000              15,000              152,067         199,841          9,841                37,933            20%

8801 Donations - Parents 66,063              2,097            4,853               7,201              5,327             12,294            14,589            14,701           3,297              2,849              2,032             67,209           69,240            3,177                (1,146)             -2%

8802 Donations - Private 25,000              -                1,140              1,102             250                2,500                2,500                17,508              2,242              25,000            -                        22,758            91%

8803 Fundraising 20,000              -                154                 541                405                 227                 120                2,000                2,000                14,553              1,327              20,000            -                        18,673            93%

8804 Computer Repair Fundraising -                    -                -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

8699 All Other Local Revenue 30,508              6,899            523                  410                663                 3,557              5,175             1,886              552                 1,169             3,051                6,623                19,665           30,508            -                        10,843            36%

8792 SPED State/County -                    -                -                  -                 -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

Total 8600-8799 Local Income 461,132$         12,998$       40,443$           28,159$         40,177$         45,090$          34,331$          61,591$        41,974$         25,902$          39,842$         35,507$            19,500$           57,987$           330,665         483,501$       22,369             130,467          28%

-                  

TOTAL INCOME 4,963,027$      12,998$       111,967$        241,864$       593,185$       407,637$        193,046$       670,982$      387,729$       126,290$        670,123$       255,514$          180,203$         1,192,871$      2,745,699$    5,044,410$    81,383$           2,217,328$    45%

EXPENSE (10,128)$          

1100 Teachers'  Salaries 1,282,449        13,915          86,758             110,801         112,486         108,060          132,379          109,020        110,147         109,497          132,039         109,497            109,497            65,698              893,064         1,309,794       27,345             389,385          30%

1200 Substitute Expense 43,782              6,971            2,342               2,303              3,704             1,764              979                 3,295             4,389              3,694              2,822             3,586                3,968                3,968                29,440           43,782            -                        14,343            33%

1300 Certificated Super/Admin 387,167            25,849          45,310             37,764           36,061           33,873            33,873            34,602           25,998           28,623            29,563           23,771              31,880              -                    301,953         387,167          -                        85,214            22%

1900 Other Certificated 381,539            159               16,788             29,409           35,145           24,910            32,046            23,749           24,811           25,169            27,573           25,169              25,169              25,169              212,185         315,265          (66,275)            169,354          44%

Total 1000 Certificated Salaries 2,094,938$      46,893$       151,198$        180,277$       187,396$       168,608$        199,278$       170,666$      165,345$       166,982$        191,997$       162,022$          170,513$         94,834              1,436,642      2,056,008$    (38,929)            658,296          31%

2100 Instructional Aide Salaries 393,392            15,298          14,359             37,455           36,306           43,486            38,430            28,630           44,569           41,703            30,290           43,825              43,825              300,237         418,177          24,785             93,155            24%

2200 Classified Support Salaries -                    -                   -                 -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

2300 Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries 190,128            7,021            14,040             14,926           14,414           16,998            16,782            16,931           16,889           16,758            17,719           16,059              21,592              -                    134,759         190,128          -                        55,369            29%

2400 Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

2700 Classified Staff/ Maintenance 104,013            4,813            11,060             10,772           10,079           9,054              8,742              8,372             11,902           9,877              9,827             9,877                9,877                84,671           114,252          10,239             19,342            19%

2900 Other Classified Salaries 190,935            1,490            17,002             17,226           17,201           16,959            18,246            17,639           17,939           18,097            18,761           18,097              18,097              141,798         196,754          5,818                49,137            26%

Total 2000 Classified Salaries 878,469$         28,622$       56,461$           80,379$         78,000$         86,498$          82,199$          71,571$        91,299$         86,436$          76,597$         87,858$            93,390$           -                    661,466         919,311$       40,842             217,003          25%

3301 OASDI - Social Security 184,351            4,650            12,580             15,678           15,977           15,346            16,981            14,548           15,428           15,242            16,183           15,493              16,362              9,884                126,429         184,351          -                        57,922            31%

3302 MED - Medicare 43,114              1,087            2,942               3,667              3,737             3,589              3,971              3,402             3,608              3,565              3,785             3,623                3,827                2,311                29,568           43,114            -                        13,546            31%

3401 H&W - Health & Welfare 206,812            21,707          21,395             10,688           17,901           11,643            16,794            16,931           16,932           19,085            19,085           19,085              15,566              153,076         206,812          -                        53,736            26%

3501 SUI - State Unemployment Insurance 20,867              2,939              3,852              14,076              -                    6,791              20,867            -                        14,076            67%

3601 Worker Compensation 34,789              5,319            2,150               2,150              6,016             2,150              2,537              2,537             2,193              2,193              3,772                3,772                -                    27,244           34,789            -                        7,545              22%

3901 403B -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

Total 3000 Employee Benefits 489,933$         32,763$       39,067$           32,183$         43,630$         35,667$          40,284$          37,418$        42,014$         40,085$          39,053$         41,973$            38,037$           27,761              343,109         489,933$       -                        146,824          30%

4100 Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials -                    -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

4200 Books and Other Reference Materials -                    -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

4300 Materials and Supplies -                    -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

4315 Custodial Supplies 15,000              633               32                    580                 2,620             1,077              801                 906                2,417              12                   1,390             2,266                2,266                9,078              15,000            -                        5,922              39%

4320 Education Software 4,974                4,617            324                  -                  33                  4,974              4,974              (0)                      0                     0%

4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 122,000            9,996            15,472             15,782           7,595             3,072              7,778              4,924             7,469              10,750            8,358             12,000              12,000              6,805                82,838           122,000          -                        39,162            32%

4326 SPED Instructional Materials 6,601                49                 4,208               484                 1,261             401                 -                  199                371                 13                   32                   6,985              7,016              415                   (384)                -6%

4330 Office Supplies 10,000              353               1,352               808                 773                356                 550                 2,460             645                 769                 967                   967                   8,066              10,000            -                        1,934              19%

4342 Athletics -                    -                -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

4381 Plant Maintenance -                    -                -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

4400 Noncap Equipment -                    -                -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

8300-8599 State Income 

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 

8100-8299 Federal Income 

8600-8799 Local Income 

1000 Certificated Salaries

2000 Classified Salaries

3000 Employee Benefits

4000 Books and Supplies



AVESON - ASL

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

SECOND 

INTERIM

BUDGET ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS Forecast Forecast YTD 2021-22

 Working 

Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY21-22 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

4410 Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 34,446              6,512            20,621             4,180              1,303             199                 627                 1,003             3,284              37,729           37,729            3,283                (3,283)             -10%

4420 Computers (individual items < $5k) 345                   345                934                 1,278              1,278              933                   (933)                -271%

4430 Other Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 6,060                985               603                  2,136              1,677             487                 138                 33                  6,060              6,060              (0)                      0                     0%

4700 Food/Food Supplies -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

4710 Student Food Service 296,188            4,391            7,216               14,623           26,733           16,860            18,888            7,522             20,169           19,954            17,220           71,305              71,305              136,358         296,188          -                        159,830          54%

4720 Other Food 2,859                742                  55                   1,997             64                   2,859              2,859              0                       (0)                    0%

Total 4000 Supplies 498,473$         27,536$       50,569$           38,649$         43,960$         22,452$          28,847$          17,425$        31,071$         35,715$          27,000$         86,538$            86,538$           6,805$              296,224$       503,105$       4,631$             202,249$       41%

-                 -                  
-                 -                  

5200 Conference Fees 1,115                575                540                 3,207              448                4,322              4,770              3,655                (3,207)             -288%

5300 Dues and Memberships 3,450                50                 917                  215                 50                   1,266              50                   95                  3,865              126                 60                   6,634              6,694              3,244                (3,184)             -92%

5400 Insurance 64,452              16,186          5,396               5,396              5,396             5,395              6,366              6,366             5,503              11,006            67,008           67,008            2,556                (2,556)             -4%

5510 Utilities- Gas and Electric 81,614              4,601            7,060               9,412              6,822             5,489              5,750              3,216             5,758              5,764              4,697             6,500                8,000                53,871           73,068            (8,546)              27,743            34%

5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services 19,250              18,712          8                      397                67                     67                     18,720           19,250            -                        530                 3%

5520 Security 500                   18                 241                   241                   18                   500                 -                        482                 96%

5525 Utilities - Waste 13,565              952               998                  1,209              1,279             1,262              971                 764                1,274              1,262              1,262             1,166                1,166                9,971              13,565            -                        3,594              26%

5530 Utilities - Water 20,039              3,797               3,641             2,569              2,113              -                  2,601             2,659                2,659                12,120           20,039            -                        7,919              40%

5605 Equip Rental/Lease 14,100              1,150            1,147               4,231              1,147             2,853              1,593              1,207             1,521              1,644              1,375             1,250                1,250                16,492           20,367            6,267                (2,392)             -17%

5610 Rent 118,194            8,133            9,287               8,633              8,046             8,485              8,071              8,096             9,149              8,351              9,349             9,349                9,349                76,253           104,299          (13,895)            41,941            35%

5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings 15,000              5,687            3,880               2,175              569                30                   457                 326                2,503              285                 2,309             15,912           18,221            3,221                (912)                -6%

5616 Repairs and Maintenance - Computers 3,075                1,538                1,538                -                 3,075              -                        3,075              100%

5618 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense 1,500                750                   750                   -                 1,500              -                        1,500              100%

5800 Prof/Consulting -                    -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5803 Auditing Fees 11,903              1,680            (1,680)            1,115              10,789              1,115              11,903            -                        10,789            91%

5807 Legal Settlements -                    -                   -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5809 Banking/CC/Other Fees 3,500                310               483                  163                 297                591                 316                 254                174                 297                 226                195                   195                   2,885              3,500              -                        615                 18%

5810 Educational Consultants -                    -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5811 AEC -                    -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5812 Business Services 58,228              4,167               5,333              4,750             4,917              4,917              4,917             4,250              4,283              4,250             8,222                8,222                -                    37,533           58,228            -                        20,695            36%

5824 District Oversight Fees 30,174              30,174              -                 30,174            -                        30,174            100%

5815 Advertising/Recruiting -                    -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5830 Field Trips -                    -                 -                  -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5836 Fingerprinting/Live scan 250                   50                   59                   71                     71                     109                 250                 -                        141                 56%

5839 Fundraising Expense 1,229                250               979                 128                 1,258              2,615              2,615              1,386                (1,386)             -113%

5843 Interest Expense/Misc. fee 6,000                469               484                  484                 469                572                 553                 1,093              373                 751                   751                   4,497              6,000              -                        1,503              25%

5845 Legal Fees 70,000              3,894               2,068              16,014           12,759            9,734              22,010           7,484              3,521             73,961           77,482            7,482                (3,961)             -6%

5848 Licenses and Other Fees 1,351                50                 303                 1,250              1,603              1,603              252                   (252)                -19%

5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting 28,000              2,100               2,100             3,750              2,478              2,142             2,174              2,100             2,789                2,789                14,744           22,422            (5,578)              13,256            47%

5854 Consultants - Other 41,759              6,260            3,933               4,255              5,202             3,265              6,715              4,141             5,850              9,891              6,266             2,500                2,500                49,511           60,777            19,018             (7,752)             -19%

5855 Ed Consultants 16,052              5,475            4,835               699                600                 1,043              400                600                 800                 2,100             600                   600                   14,452           17,752            1,700                1,600              10%

5856 Enrichment 31,000              800               204                  3,651              2,077             5,578              1,644              304                6,607              2,490              2,038             3,000                2,607                23,355           31,000            -                        7,645              25%

5857 Payroll Services 12,750              724               829                  970                 974                996                 1,027              1,986             1,027              1,016              1,023             1,089                1,089                9,550              12,750            -                        3,200              25%

5860 Printing and Reproduction -                    -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5861 PY Expenses (Unaccrued) -                    -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5862 Professional Development 37,150              906                  120                 1,500             507                 1,140              2,684             15,147              15,147              4,173              37,150            -                        32,977            89%

5873 Financial Services -                    -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5874 SPED Encroachment -                    -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5875 SPED Consultants 183,940            350                  644                 11,507           27,370            59,058            23,512           17,076           (14,204)           63,407           17,000              17,000              125,311         222,718          38,778             58,629            32%

5876 Sports -                    -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5877 Staff Recruiting/Hiring 708                   708                 708                 708                 -                        -                      0%

5878 Student Assessment 13,500              13,358             77                   1,932             13,435           15,367            1,867                65                   0%

5881 Student Information System 12,500              2,365            8,596               769                   769                   10,961           12,500            -                        1,539              12%

5883 Substitutes (Contracted) 18,600              3,050              1,586             1,586              854                 2,762             1,786              1,254              2,098             1,812                1,812                12,878           18,600            -                        5,722              31%

5887 Technology Services 93,380              5,268            4,250               4,250              9,244             4,250              6,048              6,000             4,264              4,264              8,514             18,514              18,514              47,838           93,380            -                        45,542            49%

5893 Student Transportation -                    -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

5899 Misc. Operating Expenses 2,653                1,327                1,327                -                 2,653              -                        2,653              100%

5910 Communications- Internet/Website Fees 22,046              426               2,909               1,214              5,314             1,738              2,887              1,550             1,615              1,517              1,393             1,393                1,393                19,170           23,349            1,303                2,876              13%

5915 Communications- Postage and Delivery 1,809                125               146                 236                 125                8                     585                   585                   639                 1,809              -                        1,170              65%

5920 Communications- Telephone & Fax 15,576              1,304            1,304               1,970              1,302             1,418              1,193              1,086             1,090              40                   2,454             1,333                1,084                10,705.58      15,576            -                        4,870              31%

5999 Expense Suspense -                    -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 1,069,912$      80,994$       85,088$           59,589$         88,879$         96,440$          125,421$       69,250$        103,859$       53,548$          126,503$       100,615$          108,571$         33,865$           763,068         1,132,622$    62,710             306,844          29%

6900 Depreciation Expense 20,414              1,871            1,981               1,726              1,648             1,648              1,648              1,648             1,648              1,712              1,648             1,648                1,648                15,530           20,474            60                     4,884              24%

6901 Amortization Expense -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

Total 6000 Capital Outlay 20,414$           1,871$          1,981$             1,726$           1,648$           1,648$            1,648$            1,648$          1,648$           1,712$            1,648$           1,648$              1,648$              -$                  15,530           20,474$          60                     4,884              24%

-                  -                        

7438 Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                  -                        -                      0%

Total Other Outgo -$                  -$              -$                 -$               -$               -$                -$                -$              -$               -$                -$               -$                  -$                  -$                  -                      -$                -                        -                      0%

TOTAL EXPENSE 5,052,139$      218,679$     384,364$        392,802$       443,513$       411,312$        477,676$       367,979$      435,236$       384,478$        462,799$       480,654$          498,696$         163,265$         3,516,040      5,121,453$    69,314$           1,536,099$    30%

NET INCOME (LOSS) (89,112)$          (205,681)$    (272,398)$       (150,938)$      149,673$       (3,675)$           (284,630)$      303,003$      (47,507)$        (258,188)$      207,324$       (225,139)$        (318,493)$        1,029,606$      (770,341)        (77,043)$        12,069             681,229          

6000 Capital Outlay

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures



A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Total Grant Allocation 

Aveson Global Leadership Academy $43,314 
 
Plan Descriptions 
 
A description of how the funds will be used to increase or improve services for foster youth, low-income students, and English learners to improve 
A-G eligibility 
Due to the pandemic and learning loss that has occurred in unduplicated students over the past two years, Aveson Global Leadership Academy 
(AGLA) has recognized the need to target interventions and credit recovery for these particular students. Beginning in summer 2021 and 
continuing with the help of the A-G completion implementation grant plan, AGLA plans to administer a credit recovery option for Unduplicated 
Pupils (UDP) during summer of 2022.  With the aid of an online platform, EdGenuity, and certified instructors in content areas, AGLA will offer a 
targeted approach to student recovery needs.  The targeted approach begins with creating a list of students who need credit recovery who 
received a D/F/Fail grade in 2020-21 and reaching out to individuals and creating course based options through our EdGenuity platform and hiring 
instructors to match the students needs in the summer.  This will allow the students to work on an individually paced program with support from an 
advisor who will help them consistently each day.  AGLA recognizes that learning loss has hit targeted student populations more directly during the 
pandemic and as such we are offering additional hours/.day where students can learn and engage and recover from that learning loss. 
 
During the 2022-23 school year, AGLA staff will meet regularly with UDP students to ensure their A-G success.  This staff member will develop 
individual plans with each student and follow up on progress monitoring towards A-G completion.  This staff member will identify the needs, 
wishes, hopes and desires of these students and to connect their aspirations with credit recovery. 
 

 
A description of the extent to which all students, including foster youth, low-income students, and English learners, will have access to A-G courses 
approved by the University of California. 
All students who need credit recovery will be offered the option for summer intervention.  In addition, foster youth, low-income students, and 
English learners will be reached out to individually to ensure participation.  The programming software that we have allows for individually tailored 
courses aligned with student needs that increases accessibility for all students, including unduplicated students.  The additional staffing for the 
summer program can help students who need extra support and guidance as they earn A-G credits. 

 
The number of students who were identified for opportunities to retake A-G approved courses in which they received a “D”, “F”, or “Fail” grade in the 
2020 spring semester or the 2020-21 school year and a description of the method used to offer the opportunity retake courses. 
Number of Students: 122 

Identify students based on the D/F list and additional identify unduplicated students and individually meet with students to have them register for 
credit recovery during the summer and continue to monitor and measure progress towards A-G completion during the 2022-23 school year. 



 
A description of how the plan and described services, and associated expenditures, if applicable, supplement services in the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan and Learning Recovery Plan. 
Credit recovery began in Summer 2021 with certificated teachers offering tutoring and support to students on the D/F list.  With the help of the A-G 
completion implementation grant plan, AGLA plans to continue to administer credit recovery options during summer of 2022 and into the school 
year 2022-23. 

 
Plan Expenditures 
 
Programs and services to increase or improve A-G completion Planned Expenditures 

startcollapse  
 



Innovation Refunds
Founded 2020
https://www.innovationrefunds.com/
855-653-1083
25% Rate – due after checks are received
Did not go with them due to newer company, less liability assurance given and higher rate.

Alliant Group
Founded 2002
https://explore.alliantgroup.com/lp/employee-retention-credit-erc/
713-552-5542
25% Rate – due after checks are received
Did not go with them because of higher percentage

SDP Payroll
Founded 1986
https://www.sdppayroll.com/
469-444-2755
20% Rate – due at the time of 941x submittal
Did not go with them because they wanted payment up front.

ERTC Express
Founded 2021
https://ertc.com/
www.ercassist.com
20% Rate – due after checks are received

Did not go with them because they are new with less liability

HigherUp HCM
Founded 1993 (1,400 customers)
www.gohigherup.com
20% Rate – due after checks are received (no up-front cost)
Chose this company because of transparency, length of time in business, liability assurance,
references and referrals and experience of staff.

https://www.innovationrefunds.com/
https://explore.alliantgroup.com/lp/employee-retention-credit-erc/
https://www.sdppayroll.com/
https://ertc.com/
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bL5_aOjtuKLWrUbsgXKrS6aLBDMtRiLuT1tryCHmmJIImHrTUGB0IrBk2ePH8vWZgw0t429fo1n-9-yxyW8l1EQ~~
http://www.gohigherup.com/


Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 1 of 28 

 
Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program – Planning Template 

 
A Resource for Local Educational Agencies 

Released – December 17, 2021 
 
Universal Prekindergarten in California ..................................................................................................................................3 

The California Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program – Overview ..................................3 

Planning Template Purpose ....................................................................................................................................................4 

Accompanying Guidance ........................................................................................................................................................5 

Directions, Timeline, and Suggested Planning Process ..........................................................................................................5 

Key Considerations .................................................................................................................................................................6 

Transitional Kindergarten Implementation Timeline .........................................................................................................6 

Supporting a Preschool through Third Grade Continuum ..................................................................................................7 

Full-Day, Extended Learning and Care ................................................................................................................................7 

Creating Joint or Aligned Plans ...........................................................................................................................................8 

UPK Planning Template ..........................................................................................................................................................9 

Self-Certification .................................................................................................................................................................9 

Projected Enrollment and Needs Assessment ..................................................................................................................10 

Recommended Planning Questions ..............................................................................................................................10 

Required Questions ......................................................................................................................................................11 

Focus Area A: Vision and Coherence ................................................................................................................................12 

Recommended Planning Questions ..............................................................................................................................12 

Required Questions ......................................................................................................................................................13 

Focus Area B: Community Engagement and Partnerships ...............................................................................................15 

Recommended Planning Questions ..............................................................................................................................15 

Required Questions ......................................................................................................................................................15 

Focus Area C: Workforce Recruitment and Professional Learning ...................................................................................16 

Recommended Planning Questions ..............................................................................................................................16 

Required Questions ......................................................................................................................................................17 

Focus Area D: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment ..................................................................................................19 

Recommended Planning Questions ..............................................................................................................................19 

Required Questions ......................................................................................................................................................19 

Focus Area E: LEA Facilities, Services, and Operations .....................................................................................................21 

Recommended Planning Questions ..............................................................................................................................21 

Required Questions ......................................................................................................................................................21 

Technical Assistance Questions ............................................................................................................................................23 

Appendix I - Definitions ........................................................................................................................................................25 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 2 of 28 

Appendix II - Additional Deeper Planning Questions ...........................................................................................................27 

Focus Area A: Vision and Coherence ................................................................................................................................27 

Focus Area C: Workforce Recruitment and Professional Learning ...................................................................................27 

Focus Area D: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment ..................................................................................................27 

Focus Area E: LEA Facilities, Services, and Operations .....................................................................................................28 

 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 3 of 28 

 
Universal Prekindergarten in California 

 
Decades of research demonstrate that an early and strong foundation for learning matters. Children who have effective 
learning opportunities before kindergarten have an advantage in school and in life over children who do not, especially 
children with adverse childhood experiences. Children who attend quality preschool programs are more prepared for 
school in terms of their early literacy, language, and math skills, their executive function, and social emotional 
development. In some cases, preschool participants are less likely to be identified for special education services or to be 
held back in elementary school than children who do not attend developmentally-informed preschool programs that 
include strong educational components. 
 
California is poised to realize universal prekindergarten (UPK) for all four-year-old children, and to expand services for 
three-year-old children through bold leadership and the unprecedented investments in the Budget Act of 2021, including 
universal transitional kindergarten (UTK) and expansion of the California State Preschool Program (CSPP). 
 
The tumult of the COVID-19 pandemic accelerated a call to action to ensure a strong educational foundation for all 
children, emphasizing the critical role of our education system in supporting children and families’ needs and how local 
flexibility fuels community capacity to meet their needs. California’s leaders responded with historic investments in family 
support, child development and care, and education. Yet, as the Master Plan for Early Learning and Care highlights, 
realizing the promise of early childhood investments will require all partners—across early learning and care, early 
education, elementary education, and expanded learning and extended care communities—to work together to create a 
stronger system designed to meet the needs of the whole child. 
 

The California Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program – Overview 
 
California seeks to set children on a trajectory of lifelong success by investing in early and equitable learning experiences, 
including infant and toddler supports, such as family leave and access to infant and toddler care, universal preschool for 
all four-year-old children, and enhanced educational experiences across an aligned preschool to third grade system. 
 
The 2021–22 State Budget package established the UPK Planning and Implementation Grant Program as a state early 
learning initiative with the goal of expanding access to prekindergarten programs at local educational agencies (LEAs). This 
grant program provides $200 million for the California Department of Education (CDE) to allocate directly to LEAs based 
on a statutory formula to support planning and implementation costs associated with expanding prekindergarten options, 
such as universally-available transitional kindergarten (TK), CSPP, and Head Start for eligible students, and other local and 
community-based partnerships.  It is important for LEAs to include partners such as CSPP, Head Start, and other early 
learning and care providers in the co-creation of the local plan. Engaging all partners in the community will enhance 
resources for families and children and fully utilize and coordinate available resources, including facilities, staff, and 
funding. 
 
Under the provisions of California Education Code (EC) Section 8281.5, grant funds are allocated to school districts, charter 
schools, and county offices of education (COEs) with kindergarten enrollment in specific years, according to a specified 
formula. In addition, funds are allocated to COEs to support countywide planning and capacity building around UPK. 
 
Grant funds may be used for costs associated with creating or expanding CSPP or TK programs, or to establish or 
strengthen partnerships with other providers of prekindergarten education within the LEA, including Head Start programs, 
to ensure that high-quality options for prekindergarten education are available for four-year-old children. Allowable costs 
include, but are not limited to: (1) planning costs, (2) hiring and recruitment costs, (3) staff training and professional 
development, (4) classroom materials, and (5) supplies. 
 
As a condition of receiving grant funds, state law requires each LEA to create a plan articulating,  
 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 4 of 28 

how all children in the attendance area of the LEA will have access to full-day learning programs the year before 
kindergarten that meet the needs of parents, including through partnerships with the LEA’s expanded learning 
offerings, the After-School Education and Safety Program, the California state preschool program, Head Start 
programs, and other community-based early learning and care programs (EC Section 8281.5). 

 
Under state law, the plan must be developed for consideration by the LEA’s governing board or body at a public meeting 
on or before June 30, 2022, after which the LEA must provide data, as specified by the State Superintendent of Public 
Instruction, to the CDE. The CDE must encumber funds by June 30, 2024. LEAs will have until June 30, 2025, to use the 
funds. 
 
In addition, the 2021–22 State Budget also established the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P). The intent 
of the program is that all LEAs offer all unduplicated students in classroom-based instructional programs access to 
comprehensive afterschool and intersessional expanded learning opportunities. The ELO-P requires LEAs to offer in-
person before or after-school expanded learning opportunities that, when added to the core instructional day, are no 
fewer than nine hours of combined instructional time and expanded learning opportunities per instructional day (EC 
Section 46120). 
 
In 2021–22, all LEAs must offer all TK through sixth grade (TK–6) classroom-based, unduplicated pupils an ELO-P and 
provide access to 50 percent of TK–6 enrolled, classroom-based, unduplicated pupils. Commencing in 2022–23, as a 
condition of apportionment, LEAs with an Unduplicated Pupil Percentage (UPP) at or above 80 percent must offer an ELO-P 
to all TK–6 classroom-based pupils and provide access to all TK–6 classroom-based pupils upon parent or guardian request. 
LEAs with an UPP below 80 percent must offer an expanded learning opportunity to all TK–6 classroom-based, 
unduplicated pupils and provide access to 50 percent of TK–6 enrolled classroom-based, unduplicated pupils. LEAs 
receiving ELO-P funding must meet all TK–6 requirements, which include, but are not limited to, offering a minimum of a 
nine-hour day for students TK–6 during the school year, providing pupil access, and offering 30 non-school days of 
programming, such as during summer and intersession periods. 
 
Summer and intersession programming are also offered through many other early learning programs such as CSPP, Head 
Start, and early learning and care providers. Sharing costs, staff, and resources can support implementation of TK that 
provides for full-day supports while also meeting parental needs and supporting parental choice of program and setting 
type. LEAs should consider how these services will be offered as part of their UPK Plan. For key definitions related to UPK 
in California, see Appendix I. 
 

Planning Template Purpose 
 
The UPK Planning Template has been created to: (1) offer planning questions for LEA consideration in developing 
comprehensive plans for UPK that meet community and family needs, and (2) outline the data that will be required for 
submission to the CDE to meet the requirements of EC Section 8281.5. 
 
This template includes recommended and required planning questions. Collectively, the recommended and required 
questions form a set of core planning questions the CDE believes are critical to supporting the development of a 
comprehensive, responsive, and community-centered UPK Plan.  

• Recommended Questions: LEAs are highly encouraged to incorporate answers to these questions in their UPK 
Plans. Responses to these questions are not required for submission to the CDE but do support more holistic 
planning that meets the intent of these funds. 

• Required questions: LEAs will be required to answer the required data questions outlined in this template in a 
survey that will be issued by the CDE following the June 30, 2022, deadline for LEAs to present their plans to their 
governing boards. 

 
The CDE will be collecting information on the answers to the required questions after July 30, 2022, in a survey. This will 
allow the CDE to learn about how LEAs are planning to implement UPK, and to identify what additional support may be 
needed to help LEAs as they move along the implementation process. 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 5 of 28 

 
The questions required for submission to the CDE should be answered based on what the LEA plans to implement in the 
2022–23 school year. However, the CDE encourages that LEAs, when developing their UPK Plan for consideration by their 
local governing board, look beyond the first year of implementation and lay the foundation for the full implementation 
period. The CDE also encourages LEAs to look to their Local Control and Accountability Plans (LCAPs) to identify where 
their LCAPs already include relevant opportunities for alignment, and to consider the results of the UPK planning and 
implementation efforts as it pertains to future updates to their LCAPs. 
 
The UPK Planning Template is organized as follows: 

1. Self-Certification 
2. Projected Enrollment and Needs Assessment 
3. Focus Area Planning 

a. Vision and Coherence 
b. Community Engagement and Partnerships 
c. Workforce Recruitment and Professional Learning 
d. Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
e. LEA Facilities, Services, and Operations 

4. Technical Assistance Questions 
 
The CDE encourages COEs to use this template as a guide for developing their own plans for how they will support the 
districts in their county to assess options, make decisions, and construct a plan that includes the required questions and 
considers the recommended questions found in this template. 
 

Accompanying Guidance 
 
To help introduce LEA leaders to early education concepts, agencies, and structures, the CDE will release an accompanying 
Guidance Document in early 2022, that will include information on the following: 

1. Local LEA indirect service agencies and partners (for example, child care local planning council [LPC], Resource and 
Referral program [R&R], Alternative Payment Program [APP]); 

2. Allowable ways to layer funding sources and programs to achieve full-day programming for four-year-old children; 
3. Requirements for TK and early education facilities; 
4. UPK workforce requirements for CSPP and TK educators, including the Early Learning Career Lattice, Commission 

on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) Child Development Teacher Permit information, information on the Multiple 
Subject Teaching Credential requirements, and TK educator professional learning; 

5. Other available resources for UPK Implementation: 
a. Workforce development grants and funds that can be accessed to help candidates obtain early education and 

TK qualifications (for example, federal stimulus funds, Educator Effectiveness Block Grant, and others); 
b. Funding sources that can be utilized for facilities; 
c. Funding sources that can be utilized for extended learning and care; 

6. Research on the importance of participating in quality early education and research demonstrating the long-term 
impact on attendance, behavior, graduation rates, and academic and career success; and 

7. Other resources aligned with the questions presented in the UPK Planning Template. 
 
Additionally, the CDE will work with partners to ensure the release of additional information and technical assistance in 
the form of guidance, resources, tools, and regularly-scheduled webinars. Topics will include workforce, support for 
multilingual learners, and inclusive early education practices, among others. 
 

Directions, Timeline, and Suggested Planning Process 
 
LEAs are encouraged to use this template to fulfill the EC Section 8281.5 requirement to create a UPK Plan that articulates 
how the LEA will facilitate access to full-day learning for all children the year before kindergarten, including their 
partnerships with CSPP, Head Start, other preschool partners, and extended learning and care partners. The CDE will 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 6 of 28 

disseminate a survey to collect responses to the required questions in this template following the June 30, 2022, deadline 
for presenting plans to the local governing board.  
 
The CDE recommends the following process and timeline after the release of this UPK Planning Template in December 
2021: 

1. LEAs convene a planning team, including staff from the early learning department and Head Start (if these exist), 
curriculum and instruction, student programs, workforce and human resources (HR), business services, special 
education, multilingual education, expanded and after-school learning, and facilities. 

2. The CDE, along with partners, will release guidance, resources, and additional information to support LEAs in the 
development of their UPK plan. LEAs should review this guidance as part of their planning process, and COEs 
should use the guidance to inform the support they offer to LEAs. 

3. COEs develop plans for how they will support LEAs in their county to assess options, make decisions, and construct 
plans that address the required questions and consider the recommended questions found in this template. COEs 
should communicate with the LEAs in their county about the types of information, resources, and technical 
assistance the COE is able to offer to support the UPK planning process. 

4. LEAs conduct outreach and engagement activities with local R&Rs, LPCs, and existing extended learning and care 
providers including early learning and child care providers operating within the LEA’s enrollment attendance 
boundary.  

5. LEAs convene a public engagement process to gather input and perspectives to inform the plan. This engagement 
process should include parents, early learning communities (including CSPP, Head Start, and the Head Start Policy 
Council), and expanded learning communities (including the After-School Education and Safety [ASES] Program). 
To ensure meaningful engagement, the CDE recommends LEAs complete this by March 1, 2022.  

6. If the LEA wants technical assistance from their COE, the CDE recommends LEAs submit a draft of the UPK Plan to 
their COE for review by April 15, 2022. 

7. Planning teams meet with the COE to discuss the LEA’s draft, including local constituency input, by June 1, 2022. 
8. Planning teams present a draft plan to the school board by June 30, 2022. 
9. The plan shall demonstrate how families will have access to full-day learning programs the year before 

kindergarten that meet the needs of parents, including through partnerships with the LEA’s expanded learning 
offerings, the ASES Program, CSPP, Head Start programs, and other community-based early learning and care 
programs. 

 
Following the presentation of the plan to the LEA's school board, the LEA shall respond to the CDE's subsequent requests 
for information no later than July 31, 2022. 
 

Key Considerations 
 

Transitional Kindergarten Implementation Timeline 
 
As a condition of receipt of apportionment, school districts and charter schools must implement universally available TK 
for all four-year-old children by 2025–26 (EC 48000[c][1]). LEAs are encouraged to consider how this implementation 
timeline will impact elements of their UPK Plan, including whether implementing UTK on a fast timeline will allow the LEA 
to reach economies of scale with regard to the number of classrooms and TK teachers needed. The table below illustrates 
the UTK implementation timeline, including eligibility and ratios. 
 
Table: TK Eligibility, Ratio, and Class Size Requirements by Fiscal Year 
 
Type of 
Requirement 2021–22 2022–23 2023–24 2024–25 2025–26 

Eligibility Turn five between 
September 2 and 
December 2; at 
district discretion, 

Turn five between 
September 2 and 
February 2; at 
district discretion, 

Turn five between 
September 2 and 
April 2; at district 
discretion, turn 

Turn five between 
September 2 and 
June 2; at district 
discretion, turn 

Turn four by 
September 1 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 7 of 28 

Type of 
Requirement 2021–22 2022–23 2023–24 2024–25 2025–26 

turn five between 
December 3 and 
the end of the 
school year 

turn five between 
February 3 and 
the end of the 
school year 

five between April 
3 and the end of 
the school year 

five between June 
3 and the end of 
the school year 

Ratios Not specified 1:12 1:10** 1:10** 1:10** 

Class Size 24 24 24 24 24 

* average class size across the school site 
** Subject to future legislative appropriation 
 

Supporting a Preschool through Third Grade Continuum 
 
The CDE recently launched a Preschool through Third Grade (P–3) Alignment Initiative rooted in research that suggests 
the gaps in children’s opportunities and learning outcomes demand system-level reform at the state, county, district, 
school, and community level. Through this work, the CDE hopes to disrupt inequities, address bias, and promote equitable 
opportunities for California’s early learners. UPK implementation presents a critical opportunity to strengthen P–3 
alignment, as a means of sustaining and accelerating the improved child outcomes associated with high-quality, early 
learning experiences. 
 
To ensure the LEA’s plan is aligned with the vision of a P–3 continuum, the development team for the LEA UPK Plan (for 
which this document is a template) should include staff from the early education department (if there is one), curriculum 
and instruction, student programs, workforce, HR, business services, special education, multilingual education, expanded 
learning and afterschool, and facilities. Furthermore, to create a strong UPK system that meets families’ needs, the voices 
and choices of parents should be centered. Furthermore, LEAs should conduct outreach to the early learning and care 
providers that operate within the zip codes that the LEA serves to include them in informing the development of the LEA’s 
UPK Plan. 
 
As a best practice, the CDE recommends LEAs convene a public engagement process to gather input and perspectives to 
inform the plan by March 1, 2022. This engagement process should include parents, early education communities 
(including CSPP and Head Start), expanded learning communities (including the ASES Program), and early learning and 
care (including center- and home-based child care) in order to gather information from impacted communities to inform 
the development of this plan. 
 

Full-Day, Extended Learning and Care 
 
State law does not require LEAs to operate a TK program that offers full-day early learning to all children the year before 
kindergarten; however LEAs must articulate how they plan to offer full-day, early learning programming to all students, 
and how they are partnering or plan to partner with other programs, such as those listed in the statute, to ensure that 
every child has access to extended learning and care that, combined, equates to a full-day of programming that meets the 
community’s needs. 
 
Additionally, starting in the 2022–23 school year, LEAs receiving ELO-P funding must offer nine hours of combined 
instructional time and expanded learning opportunities per instructional day to all unduplicated children enrolled in TK 
and at least 30 intersession days; however, LEAs are not required to exclusively use ELO-P funding to meet the 
requirement. LEAs can instead partner with Head Start, CSPP, ASES, or other community-based child care programs to 
fund and provide the additional extended learning and care hours needed to reach nine hours. (EC Section 46120). This 
would allow the LEA to use ELO-P funds to provide additional service hours or services for additional children. 
 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 8 of 28 

Creating Joint or Aligned Plans 
 
LEAs are permitted to partner in creating a joint UPK Plan and may submit the same plan for multiple LEAs. Small and rural 
LEAs serving similar communities, especially those with low TK or kindergarten average daily attendance (ADA), are 
strongly encouraged to consider creating a joint UPK Plan which includes non-district learning programs serving four-year-
old children. LEAs are also encouraged to consider partnering with other nearby LEAs to submit a joint UPK Plan or with 
their COE to create a single, countywide plan. These joint plans should be developed in conjunction with CSPP, Head Start, 
other preschool programs, and early learning and care providers. 
 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 9 of 28 

 
UPK Planning Template 

Self-Certification 
 
In the data collection survey submitted to the CDE, LEAs must self-certify they developed a plan that was presented for 
consideration by the governing board or body at a public meeting on or before June 30, 2022, for how all children in the 
attendance area of the LEA will have access to full-day learning programs the year before kindergarten that meet the 
needs of parents, including through partnerships with the LEA’s expanding learning offerings, ASES, CSPP, Head Start 
programs, and other community-based early learning and care programs. 
 
1. Please complete the following table: 

LEA Name 
Contact Name and Title of the 
Individual Self-Certifying the 
Statement Above 

Email Phone 

Aveson School of Leaders Casey Rasmussen 
 

caseyrasmussen@aveson.
org 

6267971440 

 
2. Did the LEA develop a joint plan with multiple LEAs (for example, multiple small and rural LEAs serving similar 

communities or countywide plans developed with support of the COE for all LEAs in the county)? [select one] 

No 

 
3. If the LEA answered Yes to Question 2, what other LEAs are part of this joint plan? 
 

 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 10 of 28 

 
Projected Enrollment and Needs Assessment 

Recommended Planning Questions 
 
The CDE recommends LEAs prioritize these questions as part of their UPK Plan in addition to required questions. 

1. What do existing data sources indicate about parental needs and preferences related to early learning and care programs for three- and four-year-old 
children in the LEAs attendance area? (LEAs are encouraged to work with local early learning and care partners such as CSPP, Head Start programs, LPCs, 
R&Rs, and APPs, and utilize data sources such as LPC Needs Assessment data, Head Start Needs Assessments, and so on) 

2. Using the projected TK enrollment for the LEA provided by the CDE, make modifications to the LEA’s TK student estimates and make cumulative facilities 
and staffing estimates needed each year from school year 2022–23 to 2025–26.  Complete the following tables.  

 
Table: Projected Student Enrollment 

Type of Student 2019–20 

Current 
(TK-eligible children 
turn five between 
September 2 and 

December 2, 
inclusive) 

2022–23 
(TK-eligible children 
turn five between 
September 2 and 

February 2, inclusive) 

2023–24 
(TK-eligible children 
turn five between 
September 2 and 

April 2, inclusive)4 

2024–25 
(TK-eligible children 
turn five between 

September 2 and June 
2, inclusive) 

2025–26 
(TK-eligible children 

turn four by 
September 1) 

TK Students 27 12 24 24 24 24 

CSPP (if applicable) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

 
Table: Facilities Estimates (Cumulative) 

Type of Facility 2019–20 Current 2022–23 2023–24 2024–25 2025–26 

TK Classrooms 1 1 1 1 1 1 

CSPP Classrooms n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

Head Start or Other 
Early Learning and 
Care Classrooms 

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

 
Table: Staffing Estimates (Cumulative) 

Type of Staff 2019–20 Current 2022–23 2023–24 2024–25 2025–26 

TK 2 1 1 1 1 1 

TK Teacher’s 
Assistants 

0 1 1 1 1 1 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 11 of 28 

Type of Staff 2019–20 Current 2022–23 2023–24 2024–25 2025–26 

CSPP (if applicable) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

Other CSPP 
Classroom Staff (if 
applicable) 

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

Early Education 
District-level staffing 
(if applicable) 

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

 
3. As part of the ELO-P requirements, EC Section 8281.5 requires LEAs to offer or partner in offering in-person before school or after-school expanded learning 

opportunities that, when added to daily instructional minutes, are no fewer than nine hours of combined instructional time and expanded learning 
opportunities per instructional day, including through partnerships with the LEA’s expanding learning offerings, ASES, CSPP, Head Start programs, and other 
community-based early learning and care programs. 

 
Consider your estimated number of TK students. Estimate the number of TK students that will utilize extended learning and care services in addition to the TK 
instructional minutes. Then, working with local early learning and care and expanded learning partners, estimate the number of slots available for TK students in 
the following programs: 
 
Table: Projected Number of TK Students Utilizing Extended Learning and Care 

2019–20 Current 2022–23 2023–24 2024–25 2025–26 

 12 24 24 24 24 

 
Table: Projected Number of Slots Available for TK Students 

Slot Type 2019–20 Current 2022–23 2023–24 2024–25 2025–26 

CSPP  0 0 0 0 0 

Head Start  0 0 0 0 0 

ASES Program/ELO-P  0 00  0 0 

 
Required Questions 

 
CDE will be requiring this information be completed after the plan is presented to the governing board. 
There are no required questions in this section.  
 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 12 of 28 

 
Focus Area A: Vision and Coherence 

 
In order to provide equity of access for all students and their families, it is vital for the LEA, in partnership with early 
learning and care programs, to develop a coherent educational system that begins with UPK, includes access to TK and 
other options for all four-year-old children, and provides nine hours of programming per day through a combination of 
instructional time and extended learning and care opportunities for those families who choose this option. 
 
In planning for UPK, consider how the LEA’s administrative structure will support school leadership in building connections 
between them and expanded learning programs as well as early learning and care programs (CSPP, Head Start, other 
subsidized or privately administered preschool and child care programs) to provide UPK programing and before school 
and after-school, intersession, and summer learning and care. 
 
 Recommended Planning Questions 
 
The CDE recommends LEAs prioritize these questions as part of their UPK Plan in addition to required questions. 
1. What is the LEA’s vision for UPK? 

We believe in Universal Pre-K, that is experiential and play based in structure. Our vision for our work centers 
around Personalized Mastery Learning; where students and advisors craft curiosities together, and students, 
through discovery, find paths of learning and success. We anticipate that our Pre-K program will continue to 
grow based on the interest from the surrounding community in our model and focus. 

2. In addition to TK, what service delivery models will be integrated to offer UPK programming, including the nine 
hours of total extended learning and care programming around the TK instructional time for families that opt in? In 
developing this component of the plan, LEAs should include partners such as CSPP, Head Start, and other early 
learning and care providers to ensure local services and funding are maximized and coordinated in response to 
parental needs and choice. 
Our model will include the additional after school care afforded our LEA based upon the ELO-P grant dollars. 
These resources will allow for additional programming enrichment in Science, Lego Connections, TK Play Based 
Club, and Art and Yoga. We additionally will reach out to our local providers and partners to determine their 
ability to connect with our after school programming supports. 

3. Describe the planned administrative structure that will support and monitor the UPK program and facilitate 
connections with the ELO-P as well as non-LEA-administered early learning and care programs that will support the 
extended learning components of UPK. 
We currently have a lead Pre-K teacher, who is supervised by our Site Director and Assistant Site Director. These 
administrators coordinate offerings of the ELO-P to ensure student participation at the Pre-K level. On a regular 
basis, the local administrators meet with the Lead Pre-K teacher to ensure that needs are determined and 
supported for the efficiency and efficacy of the program. 

4. Identify and assign each individual that will be responsible for key functions pertaining to implementing UPK (for 
example, academic or educational services, early childhood, facilities, human resources and labor, special 
education, English learner or multilingual programs, partnerships, including early learning and care and ELO-P, 
assessment and data collection, professional learning, workforce recruitment and preparation support, or others). 
Academic and Educational Services: Supported by Lead TK teacher and Curriculum and Instruction Director. 
Early Childhood: Lead Pre-K Teacher, Assistant Director. 
Facilities: Site Director and Assistant Site Director 
Human Resources: Human Resource Consultant 
Special Education: Executive Director of Special Education 
English Learners: Site Director/Assistant Site Director 
Partnerships: Executive Director and Site Director 
ELO-P: After School Program Coordinator 
Assessment and Data Collection: Director of Curriculum and Instruction, Lead Teacher 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 13 of 28 

Professional Learning: Site Director, Assistant Site Director 
 
 

5. Identify how UPK leadership will be integrated in the decision-making process at the executive or cabinet level. 
The Site Director and Assistant Site Director will meet regularly with the UPK team of educators. The Site 
Director and Assistant Site Director meet weekly to report out and share UPK needs and decisions that need to 
be made. 

6. Describe how the LEA’s proposed UPK model will be integrated with the district’s LCAP. 
The current LCAP addresses social justice, math and inclusion goals. The UPK curriculum will be aligned to LCAP 
goals, addressing the development needs of UPK students with in the stated goals and needs. 

7. Describe how the LEA plans to ensure the inclusion of students with disabilities in UPK classrooms and who will be 
involved in the process. 
Aveson School of Leaders is a fully included school. Students with disabilities would learn in the classroom 
setting and would be supported by the Inclusion Team. 

8. Describe how the LEA plans to support sites in building connections between them and ELO-P, as well as early 
learning and care partners. 
TK students are a part of the developing ELO-P plan. 

 
Required Questions 

 
CDE will be requiring this information be completed after the plan is presented to the governing board. 
 
1. Which of the following model(s) of service delivery does the LEA plan to implement for UPK for all four-year-old 

children, including classes fully inclusive of children with disabilities, to provide access to the least restrictive 
environment for learning? [select all that apply] 

TK offered at all sites 

 
   

2. Does the LEA plan to implement full-day TK, part-day TK, or both?  [select one] 
Both 

 
3. Describe how the model(s) of service delivery selected in the preceding two questions will be implemented across the 

LEA’s sites and why. 
In order to serve all TK students' developmental, academic and SEL readiness for school, both a half-day and full-day 
program will be offered in addition to extended learning opportunities during the after school camp program. One 
Tk teacher and one TK aide will deliver academic and social curriculum to their TK students. 

 
4. Does the LEA plan to begin operating a CSPP or expand its current CSPP contract? [select one] 

No - the LEA has no plans to begin or expand a CSPP contract in future years 

 
5. If the LEA answered yes in question four, what age of children does the LEA plan to serve through a CSPP contract? 

[select all that apply] 

 

 
6. Please indicate if the LEA plans to serve students eligible for early admittance TK, for children whose fifth birthday 

occurs after the enrollment date for the year of implementation (see implementation timeline above)?  



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 14 of 28 

 
a. 2022–23 (Birthdays February 3 or after) [select one] 

No 

 
b. 2023–24 (Birthdays April 3 or after) [select one] 

No 

 
c. 2024–25 (Birthdays June 3 or after) [select one] 

No 

 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 15 of 28 

 
Focus Area B: Community Engagement and Partnerships 

 
To successfully implement UPK and create a P–3 continuum, LEAs will need to cultivate relationships and collaborate with 
both internal and external partners. 
 
 Recommended Planning Questions 
 
The CDE recommends LEAs prioritize these questions as part of their UPK Plan in addition to required questions. 
1. How does the LEA’s UPK Plan prioritize parental needs and choices? 

Parent parental needs and choices are prioritize by offering choice in programming: full day, half day and after 
school camp care. 

2. How does the LEA plan to meaningfully engage extended learning and care partners in the development of the 
LEA’s UPK Plan? 
Our after school camp director works extensively with community partners to provide developmentally 
appropriate TK enrichment classes during the after school camp program. 

 
Required Questions 

 
CDE will be requiring this information be completed and submitted to the CDE after the plan is presented to the 
governing board. 
 
1. Identify which of the following opportunities the LEA implemented to obtain public input on the UPK Plan. [Select all 

that apply] 

Family or parent surveys 

Parent Teacher Association Meetings 

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 

LCAP educational partners input sessions 

Co-hosting events with community-based organizations (CBOs) 

 
   

2. Select which programs the LEA plans to combine with the TK instructional day to offer a minimum of nine hours per 
day of programming (instructional day plus programming) for children whose families opt in for extended learning 
and care. [select all that apply] 

Expanded learning programs on an LEA site (ASES, 21st Century Community Learning Centers [21st CCLC], ELO-P) 

 
   



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 16 of 28 

 
Focus Area C: Workforce Recruitment and Professional Learning 

 
Based on the projected enrollment and needs described in Focus Area A, LEAs should create a plan to recruit, train, and 
support the new TK, preschool, early learning and care, and expanded learning staff needed to support full-day early 
education options for all children the year before kindergarten. 
 
(Note: All LEAs will need to plan for workforce development considerations as part of this planning work. There is a 
separate $100 million allocation for the Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant – Competitive, also known 
as the Early Education Teacher Development Grant, that will be competitively awarded and is not part of this planning 
template.) 
 
EC Section 48000(g)(4) specifies that credentialed teachers who are first assigned to a TK classroom after July 1, 2015, 
have, by August 1, 2023, one of the following: 
 

a. At least 24 units in early childhood education, or childhood development, or both. 
b. As determined by the LEA employing the teacher, professional experience in a classroom setting with preschool 

age children that is comparable to the 24 units of education described in subparagraph (a). 
c. A Child Development Teacher Permit issued by the CTC. 
 

EC Section 8295 specifies that teachers in CSPP shall either possess a permit issued by the CTC authorizing service 
in the care, development, and instruction of children in a child care and development program; or meet the 
following criteria: 

 
a. Possess a current credential issued by the CTC authorizing teaching service in elementary school or a single subject 

credential in home economics; and 
b. Possess twelve units in early childhood education or child development, or both, or two years’ experience in early 

childhood education or a child care and development program. 
 
 Recommended Planning Questions 
 
The CDE recommends LEAs prioritize these questions as part of their UPK Plan in addition to required questions. 
1. How does the LEA plan to recruit the educators needed to implement its UPK Plan (including CSPP teachers, 

assistant teachers, TK teachers, and TK teachers’ instructional aides and assistants)? 
Through job postings and recruitment fairs. 

3. What is the LEA’s planned strategy for providing professional learning for educators across the LEA’s P–3 
continuum? Plans might include the following: 
a. Who will receive this professional learning? 
i. By role (lead teachers, assistant teachers, administrators, coaches, and so forth) 
ii. By grade (TK staff, kindergarten through third grade staff, on-site preschool staff, off-site preschool staff, and 

so forth) 
b. What content will professional learning opportunities cover? 
i. Effective adult-child interactions 
ii. Children’s literacy and language development (aligned with the California Preschool Learning Foundations and 

the California Preschool Curriculum Frameworks) 
iii. Children’s developing math and science (aligned with the California Preschool Learning Foundations and the 

California Preschool Curriculum Frameworks) 
iv. Children’s social-emotional development (aligned with the California Preschool Learning Foundations and the 

California Preschool Curriculum Frameworks) 
v. Implicit bias and culturally- and linguistically-responsive practice 
vi. Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) and trauma- and healing-informed practice 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 17 of 28 

vii. Curriculum selection and implementation 
viii. Creating developmentally-informed environments 
ix. Administration and use of child assessments to inform instruction 
x. Support for multilingual learners, including home language development and strategies for a bilingual 

classroom 
xi. Serving children with disabilities in inclusive settings, including Universal Design for Learning 
xii. Engaging culturally- and linguistically-diverse families 
c. How will professional learning be delivered? 
i. Coaching and mentoring 
ii. Classroom observations and demonstration lessons with colleagues 
iii. Workshops with external professional development providers 
iv. Internally-delivered professional learning workshops and trainings 
v. Operating an induction program 
vi. Partnerships with local QCC professional learning in CSPP settings 
vii. In mixed groupings (for example, TK and CSPP teachers) 
Aveson School of Leaders plans to increase the following competencies and provide professional learning for 
educators in the following ways: 
 
Providing instruction in inclusive classrooms - 
All staff receive professional development at the beginning of the year from our Special Education Team regarding 
how to implement IEPs with fidelity, how to provide classroom management that is inclusive all learners, as well 
as how to deliver instruction in Universal Design best practices. In addition, our Special Education Local Plan Area 
will provide professional development specific to explicit direct instruction in early literacy foundational skills that 
will address struggling readers, dual language learners and learners who have dyslexia. 
 
Providing culturally responsive instruction - 
All staff receive professional development at the beginning of the year from our social justice curriculum 
representatives, the Pollyanna curriculum which enhances racial literacy knowledge and equity practices. In 
addition, our own Antiracist Educators Team will provide continuous professional development in the areas of: 
diversity, equity and inclusion, restorative practices and implicit biases. Staff will continue to work with Leaving 
the Village on restorative practices as it relates to alternatives to suspension. 
 
Providing support for dual language learners - 
All literacy staff, will take part in professional development on our newly adopted curriculum, SIPPS from the 
Collaborative Classroom, which is a research based, foundational skills program to aid readers, including English 
Language Learners. This professional development will take place in collaboration with our Special Education Local 
Plan Area which will also support our work in building inclusive classrooms. 
 
Providing enhanced social emotional learning - 
All staff will participate in beginning of the year professional development in our current SEL programs of 
Conscious Discipline and MindUp. In addition, all staff will receive ongoing professional development with our in-
house MFT Program Coordinator on the importance of SEL for all students, especially out youngest TK and Kinder 
students, which will include professional development on trauma informed practices. 
 
 
 

 
 

Required Questions 
 
CDE will be requiring this information be completed after the plan is presented to the governing board. 
 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 18 of 28 

1. Which of the following strategies does the LEA intend to use to support diverse and effective prospective TK teachers, 
including multilingual educators, to earn a Multiple Subject Teaching Credential? [select all that apply] 

None of the above, the LEA currently has enough Multiple Subject Teaching Credential holders to meet the need 
for TK educators 

 
   

2. Which of the following strategies does the LEA intend to employ to support diverse and effective prospective TK 
teachers, including multilingual educators, to meet the requirements under EC Section 48000(g)(4)? [select all that 
apply] 

None of the above; the LEA currently has enough Multiple Subject Teaching Credential holders who have at least 
24 units in early childhood education, or childhood development, or both; professional experience in a classroom 
setting with preschool-age children that is comparable to the 24 units of education described in subparagraph (a); 
or a Child Development Teacher Permit issued by the CTC. 

 
   

3. Which of the following strategies does the LEA intend to employ to support diverse and effective prospective CSPP 
teachers, including multilingual educators, to obtain a Child Development Teacher Permit [select all that apply] 

None of the above, the LEA is not planning to support prospective CSPP educators in obtaining a Child Development 
Teacher Permit 

 
   

4. On which child observational assessments does the LEA intend to offer professional learning to TK, CSPP, and other 
early education teachers during the 2022–23 school year? [select all that apply] 

LEA-based, grade level benchmarks and a report card 

 
   

5. On what topics does the LEA intend to offer professional learning regarding early childhood education to site leaders 
and principals? [select all that apply] 

ACEs and trauma- and healing-informed practice 

Implicit bias and culturally- and linguistically-responsive practice 

Serving children with disabilities in inclusive settings, including Universal Design for Learning 

Engaging culturally- and linguistically-diverse families 

 
   



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 19 of 28 

 
Focus Area D: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 

 
It is critical for each LEA and preschool program partner to plan for how they will develop or select curriculum or curricula 
that are developmentally-informed and aligned with the strengths of all students, including multilingual students and 
students with disabilities, as well as how they will ensure curricula are implemented with fidelity to support intentional, 
quality instruction for all students. LEAs and preschool program partners should consider how they will provide coherent, 
culturally- and linguistically-responsive UPK curriculum or curricula anchored in the California Preschool Learning 
Foundations (https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/psfoundations.asp) and the California Preschool Curriculum Frameworks 
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/psframework.asp) to support the development of skills across the domains outlined in 
those documents. 
 
 Recommended Planning Questions 
 
The CDE recommends LEAs prioritize these questions as part of their UPK Plan in addition to required questions. 
1. Describe how the LEA will develop or select a curriculum for UPK classrooms that aligns with the California Preschool 

Learning Foundations and California Preschool Curriculum Frameworks. 
Our Special Education Local Plan Area will provide professional development specific to explicit direct instruction 
in early literacy foundational skills that will address struggling readers, dual language learners and learners who 
have dyslexia. They have recommended the SIPPS Literacy Program, as well as Heggerty Literacy Program which 
we plan to purchase and implement. Heggerty will specifically wok with Prek/TK students in building a foundation 
in literacy and phonological and phonemic awareness. We will also use MindUp , CSEFEL pyramid and Conscious 
Discipline to meet developmental and SEL needs. Our Eureka, Great Minds program will build a beginning 
foundation for PreK/TK students in mathematics/number sense. 
 
 

3. What actions does the LEA plan to take to support effective classroom organization practices and behavior 
management strategies to ensure a positive learning environment for a diverse population of UPK students? 
In order to support effective classroom organization practices and behavior management strategies, staff will be 
trained in Conscious Discipline and MindUp and use the lessons and strategies from both in the classroom. Our 
school's Anti-Racist Education Team will work alongside Welcoming Schools and Pollyanna to ensure inclusivity, 
visibility and appropriate management strategies for all learners in a diverse population. 

6. What instructional practices does the LEA plan to implement to support the language and overall development of 
multilingual learners? 
All literacy staff, will take part in professional development on our newly adopted curriculum, SIPPS from the 
Collaborative Classroom, which is a research based, foundational skills program to aid readers, including English 
Language Learners. This professional development will take place in collaboration with our Special Education Local 
Plan Area which will also support our work in building inclusive classrooms. 
Instructional practices such as pictures, tangible objects, role play and hands on modeling will also support 
language and overall development. 
 

 
Required Questions 

 
CDE will be requiring this information be completed after the plan is presented to the governing board. 
 
1. Does the LEA plan to provide any of the following language model(s) for TK students? [select all that apply] 

English-only instruction with home-language support 

 
   



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 20 of 28 

2. If the LEA administers CSPP, does it plan to provide any of the following language model(s) for CSPP students? [select 
all that apply] 

English-only instruction with home-language support 

 
   

3. Identify methods the LEA plans to use to support the development of social-emotional learning and executive function 
skills through specific instruction in these areas and by embedding and reinforcing this instruction in all curriculum 
areas. [select all that apply] 

Designing developmentally-appropriate learning environments to allow for individual and group activities that 
promote social-emotional learning and executive function skills (for example, use students’ pictures or words in 
daily routines, feelings charts) 

Promote learning through play as a context for social and emotional development, including social play with 
teachers and peers in small or large group settings 

Use developmental observations to identify children’s emerging skills and support their development through daily 
interactions 

Staff development opportunities encouraging reflective practice and cross-level support for instruction specific to 
social-emotional learning and executive function skills 

Offer open-ended, self-directed learning opportunities that foster individual interests and curiosity and new 
learning 

Development of lesson plans or use of a curriculum that includes specific and targeted social-emotional learning 
and executive function activities throughout the day of instruction 

Provide training for staff on the Center on the Social Emotional Foundations for Early Learning (CSEFEL) Pyramid 
Model 

 
4. What instructional practices does the LEA plan to implement to support children with disabilities in UPK programming? 

[select all that apply] 

Provide specialized services (for example, occupational therapy, physiotherapy, speech and language pathology 
therapy) in the classroom with peer models 

Implement social-emotional strategies, such as the Pyramid Model, CSEFEL, and others 

Provide additional staff to support participation in instruction 

Provide adaptations to instructional materials 

 
   

5. What assessments does the LEA plan to use in TK or kindergarten? [select all that apply] 

LEA-based grade level benchmarks and a report card 

Other [describe, open response] 

 
 Transitional Kindergarten Assessment Tool provided by California Kindergarten associations, Basic TK skills 
assessment done one on one by the TK teacher 

 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 21 of 28 

 
Focus Area E: LEA Facilities, Services, and Operations 

 
It is critical to ensure that LEA facilities, services, and operations are thoughtfully aligned to support the implementation 
of UPK and movement towards a P–3 continuum. It is also critical for early education programs currently operating to 
continue to be a part of California’s mixed-delivery system by creating shared space, blending funding and coordinating 
service delivery. 
 
For Facilities: 
 
For facilities planning, draw on the Projected Enrollment and Needs Assessment section of this document and the LEA’s 
Facilities Master Plan. The objectives of this section are to identify the availability of space for UPK, the adequacy of 
available space to meet the kindergarten facilities standards for meeting the needs of young children, and, if needed, to 
update the Facilities Master Plan to address any unmet need for developmentally-appropriate space. 
 
 Recommended Planning Questions 
 
The CDE recommends LEAs prioritize these questions as part of their UPK Plan in addition to required questions. 
1. What strategies does the LEA plan to employ to integrate younger children and older children on the same campus 

and ensure safety and appropriate commingling? 
The plan is to employ lunch and recess times at a staggered schedule and in separate play yards for younger and 
older children to ensure safety. Younger children's classrooms are located in hallways/levels that are separate 
from the older children's classroom. Restrooms are located appropriately near those levels, so that younger and 
older students have separate restrooms. TK students will their their own restroom located inside the TK classroom. 

3. What strategies does the LEA intend to implement to ensure TK students have access to meals and adequate time 
to eat (for example, adding additional meal services and time in the cafeteria, offering breakfast after the bell 
[students pick up a breakfast and bring it to the classroom])? (Note: The LEA must continue to comply with all health 
and safety, state, and federal Child Nutrition Program regulations while implementing meal service) 
All students receive breakfast/snack from the school and will have adequate time to eat in the morning. Additional 
time to eat will be given to any student that needs or requests it. Food will be saved for those that arrive to school 
late and will be given time to eat. TK students will have daily lunch time for eating, offering Free and Reduced 
meals, as well as an additional snack/meal eating time in the afternoon for those that stay for a full/extended day. 
After school programs that extend past the regular school hours will also provide snack and meal time . 

 
Required Questions 

 
CDE will be requiring this information be completed after the plan is presented to the governing board. 
 
1. To support an overall increase in UPK access, what efforts does the LEA plan to make to prevent the displacement of 

any early education programs on LEA campuses, including both LEA-administered and non-LEA-administered 
programs? 
The Tk classroom is an integral part of our programming. Aveson School Leaders will include TK as part of its 
programming for the foreseeable future. 

 
2. Does the LEA have adequate classroom space to meet the Projected Enrollment of TK students listed in the Projected 

Enrollment and Needs Assessment section of this document, for the respective implementation year? [multiple 
choice] 

Yes 

 
i. If no, how many more classrooms does the LEA need?  [identify number, open response] 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 22 of 28 

 

 
ii. If no, how might the LEA provide classrooms in the timeframe needed? [describe, open response] 

 

 
3. Does the space meet the kindergarten standards described in California Code of Regulations, Title 5, 

Section14030(h)(2)? [multiple choice] 

Yes 

 
i. If no, what modifications need to be made?  What resources are needed to make them? ( See Facilities Grant Program 

Funding at https://www.dgs.ca.gov/OPSC/Services/Page-Content/Office-of-Public-School-Construction-Services-List-
Folder/Access-Full-Day-Kindergarten-Facilities-Grant-Program-Funding) [describe, open response] 
 

 
4. Does the space contain necessary adaptive equipment, assistive technology, or other accommodations to ensure 

children with disabilities have access to education in the least restrictive environment? [multiple choice] 

Yes 

 
i. If no, what modifications need to be made? What resources are needed to provide equipment or accommodations? 

[describe, open response] 
 

 
5. Does the LEA’s Facilities Master Plan adequately address the need for UPK programming? [multiple choice] 

No 

 
i. If no, what process will the LEA use to update the Facilities Master Plan to accommodate future TK and early education 

programming?  [describe, open response] 
Aveson School of Leaders is applying for grants in order to support modifications to the play equipment and 
surrounding areas. 

 
6. In which of the following areas does the LEA intend to make updates to facilities? [select all that apply] 

Apparatus area 

Paved area 

 
7. What transportation will the LEA offer to children enrolled in TK? [select all that apply] 

No transportation will be provided 

 
8. Will the LEA offer transportation to transport TK children to extended learning and care opportunities that are at other 

sites than the one the child is enrolled at for TK? 
Extended learning and care opportunities take place on-site. No transportation is needed. 

 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 23 of 28 

 
Technical Assistance Questions 

 
The CDE is collecting information on the type(s) and topics of technical assistance that LEAs need to support 
implementation of a robust UPK Plan and effective UPK program. This information will be used to leverage existing 
resources and inform future technical assistance opportunities provided by CDE partners, including COEs, to help ensure 
that the needs of LEAs are met. 
 
The following questions are optional. However, unlike the recommended questions included in Focus Areas A through E, 
the CDE will be collecting any information that LEAs wish to provide in response to these questions via the survey that the 
CDE administers to collect the required data questions above. 
 
1. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to projecting enrollment and assessing needs? [select all that 

apply] 

 

 
2. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to the elements included in Focus Area A: Vision and 

Coherence? [select all that apply] 

 

 
3. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to the elements included in Focus Area B: Community 

Engagement and Partnerships? [select all that apply] 

 

 
4. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to the elements included in Focus Area C: Workforce 

Recruitment and Professional Learning? [select all that apply] 

 

 
5. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to support for professional learning opportunities on specific 

topics? [select all that apply] 

 

 
6. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to support for specific professional learning delivery 

mechanisms? [select all that apply] 

 

 
7. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to the elements included in Focus Area D: Curriculum, 

Instruction, and Assessment [select all that apply] 

 

 
8. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to implementing hands-on, interactive, and developmentally-

informed early education experiences for UPK students? [select all that apply] 

 

 
9. What technical assistance would be most helpful related to the elements included in Focus Area E: LEA Facilities, 

Services, and Operations? [select all that apply] 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 24 of 28 

 

 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 25 of 28 

 
Appendix I - Definitions 

 
The following definitions are critical for UPK planning efforts. Additional terms and definitions can be found in the 
Guidance Document: 
 

• Preschool through Third Grade (P–3): P–3 is a continuum of learning from preschool through third grade that can 
be supported by intentional practices at the classroom, school, and leadership levels that align curricula, 
assessment, and professional learning opportunities to ensure instruction builds on the knowledge and skills that 
children acquire as they transition across grades and settings. 

• Universal prekindergarten (UPK): UPK refers to universal TK as well as the expanded CSPP, Head Start, and early 
childhood special education services that families can choose from to create rich early learning opportunities for 
all three- and four-year-old children during the year or two years before kindergarten. In high-needs 
neighborhoods, the CDE strongly encourages LEAs to consider pairing TK programs with access to Head Start and 
CSPP for age- and income-eligible three- and four-year-old children to further bolster program quality, either 
through the LEA’s own Head Start or CSPP program or via a contract partnership with a CBO that administers a 
Head Start or CSPP. 

• Transitional kindergarten (TK): TK means the first year of a two-year kindergarten program, serving four-year-old 
children regardless of income that uses a modified kindergarten curriculum that is age- and developmentally-
appropriate (EC Section 48000 [d]). 

• Universal transitional kindergarten (UTK): UTK refers to the expansion of TK by 2025–26 to serve all four-year-
old children by September 1 of each year, regardless of income, providing a year of rich learning opportunities the 
year before kindergarten that families can choose from as part of California’s public education system. 

• California State Preschool Program (CSPP): CSPP is the largest state-funded preschool program in the nation. 
CSPP includes both part-day and full-day services to eligible three- and four-year-old children. CSPP provides a 
core class curriculum that is developmentally, culturally, and linguistically appropriate for the children served. The 
program also provides meals and snacks to children, parent education, referrals to health and social services for 
families, and staff development opportunities to employees. The program is administered through LEAs, colleges, 
community-action agencies, local government entities, and private, nonprofit agencies. 

• Expanded learning: This includes before school, after-school, summer, or intersession learning programs that 
focus on developing the academic, social, emotional, and physical needs and interests of pupils through hands-
on, engaging learning experiences. It is the intent of the Legislature that expanded learning programs are pupil-
centered, results-driven, include community partners, and complement, but do not replicate, learning activities 
in the regular school day and school year. 

• Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P): ELO-P provides funding for after-school and summer school 
enrichment programs for TK through sixth grade. The ELO-P is defined as services provided in addition to the 
normal school day and school year operations, to provide full-day and full-year expanded learning programs to 
meet the needs of working families whose children are enrolled in TK through sixth grade and also provide 
expanded learning enrichment programming for students. A full day is defined as in-person before school or after-
school expanded learning opportunities that, when added to daily instructional minutes, are no fewer than nine 
hours of combined instructional time and expanded learning opportunities per instructional day. A full year 
includes a minimum of 30 days of programming in the summer and intersession for no fewer than nine hours of 
in-person expanded learning opportunities per day. 

• Early learning and care: This refers to the continuum of programs serving children from birth to preschool or 
school entry, as well as extended care to support school-age children with before school and after-school care as 
well as vacation schedules. This includes general child care, Early Head Start and Head Start, community-based 
early learning and care programs, family child care providers, and family, friend, and neighbor care. 

• Extended learning and care: This refers to the continuum of programs and services (early learning and care 
options and expanded learning options) available in addition to the normal school day and school year operations, 
to provide full-day and full-year care to meet the needs of working families whose children are enrolled in TK or 
kindergarten. A full day is defined as in-person before school or after-school programming or care that, when 
added to daily instructional minutes, provide no fewer than nine hours of combined instructional time and 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 26 of 28 

expanded learning opportunities per instructional day. A full year includes a minimum of 30 days of programming 
in the summer and intersession for no fewer than nine hours of in-person expanded learning opportunities per 
day. Funding to support extended learning and care for children enrolled in TK includes the ELO-P and the CSPP, 
as specified in guidance provided by the CDE’s Early Education Division. Additional subsidized care opportunities 
may be available to families who qualify, such as child care vouchers and the General Child Care School Age 
program. 

 



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 27 of 28 

 
Appendix II - Additional Deeper Planning Questions 

 
This section includes optional planning questions for LEAs that are ready to develop more advanced UPK and P–3 plans. 
 
These additional questions are designed to support the LEA’s development of a more comprehensive local UPK Plan. LEAs 
can also use these questions as a tool for integrating UPK into existing LEA plans such as the LCAP. LEA’s should assess 
their readiness to include any of these deeper planning questions in their initial planning process and reassess their 
readiness throughout the implementation of their UPK Plan. 
 

Focus Area A: Vision and Coherence 
 
1. If an LEA has a California State Preschool Plan (as part of the LEA’s application for its CSPP contract) what updates 

would the LEA like to make to the LEA’s program narrative to reflect implementation of TK? 
 

 
2. Does the LEA plan to establish, maintain, and facilitate ongoing LEA leadership teams to focus on effective P–3 

articulation and coordination throughout the LEA? 
 

 
3. How will the LEA support sites in providing well-coordinated transitions for all P–3 students as they move through 

grade levels? 
 

 
4. How does the LEA plan to communicate the importance of the P–3 continuum across a broad spectrum of audiences 

(including audiences internal and external to the district)? 
 

 
5. Identify the processes and tools the LEA will use to strengthen understanding of early childhood development and 

facilitate communication between preschool and elementary school (including TK) teachers, principals, and 
administrators to support P–3 alignment? 
 

 
Focus Area C: Workforce Recruitment and Professional Learning 

 
1. What strategies does the LEA plan to employ to recruit multilingual educators to teach in dual language programs? 

 

 
2. How does the LEA plan to assess the implementation of its professional learning structures to ensure efficacy? 

 

 
Focus Area D: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 

 
8. Describe how the LEA plans to establish and maintain a coherent, culturally- and linguistically-responsive P–3 

continuum to provide a strong integrated curriculum anchored in the California Preschool Learning Foundations and 
the California Preschool Curriculum Frameworks, California Common Core State Standards, and the Curriculum 
Frameworks.  



Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program for Aveson School of Leaders Page 28 of 28 

 

 
9. What actions does the LEA plan to take to establish or expand multilingual programs across the P–3 continuum based 

on student population and family needs? (If the LEA has no plans to establish or expand multilingual programs across 
the P–3 continuum, identify how the LEA will evaluate these opportunities moving forward.) 
 

 
10. What planning and actions are needed to accommodate a positive meal service, and how will the LEA adapt their 

universal meal program for TK students? 
 

 
Focus Area E: LEA Facilities, Services, and Operations 

 
4. Describe what changes the LEA intends to make to the LEA’s Facilities Master Plan to ensure it is consistent with P–3 

goals of creating seamless transitions for children and families. 
 

 
5. Identify how the LEA plans to ensure TK students are included in all provisions of Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports 

(MTSS) and, when necessary, special education instruction, with an emphasis on early intervention and inclusion 
practices to address supports and least restrictive environments. 
 

 
6. Identify any modifications the LEA intends to make to the Student Information System (SIS) and the assessment data 

system to ensure teachers and administrators have access to data from preschool through third grade. 
 

 


